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Hibbett Sporting Goods, Inc. is a rapidly-growing operator of sporting goods stores with 549 locations in small to mid-
sized markets predominantly in the Sunbelt, Mid-Atlantic and Midwest. The Company’s primary retail format is Hibbett
Sports, a 5,000-square-foot store located in enclosed malls or in strip centers which are generally the center of commerce
within the area and which are usually anchored by a Wal-Mart store.

Hibbett is the only sporting goods chain committed to serving small markets. With a low-cost operating philosophy and
a commitment to providing a high level of customer service, Hibbett has successfully grown its store base at a compounded
annual growth rate of 23% over the last ten years.

We have identified over 400 additional markets
for Hibbett stores in our 22-state area.
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(1) All fiscal years presented are comprised of 52 weeks. All share and per share information has been revised to reflect the effects of the 3-for-2 stock split effective 
September 27, 2005. No dividends were declared or paid.

2006 2005 Percent
(52 Weeks) (52 Weeks) Change

For the Year

Net sales $ 440,269 $ 377,534 17)%

Operating income $ 051,722 $ 039,422 31)%

Basic earnings per common share(1) $ 0001.00 $ 0000.72 39)%

Diluted earnings per common share(1) $ 0000.98 $ 0000.70 40)%

At Year End

Working capital $ 098,623 $ 106,012 (7)%

Total assets $ 195,829 $ 202,105 (3)%

Total debt $ 000,00– $ 000,00– – %

Stockholders’ investment $ 124,773 $ 130,039 (4)%

F I N A N C I A L  H I G H L I G H T S
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

S A L E S ,  E A R N I N G S  A N D  S T O R E  G R O W T H
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Annually, I have the enviable task of reporting on the results of Hibbett Sporting Goods to our stockholders.
For most years, I have been able to write to you of record results, continued growth in the store base and
favorable returns on your investment. Last year was no exception. We had our best year ever in fiscal 2006.

Our major goals for fiscal 2006 were to achieve a minimum 15% growth in sales and 20% increase in
earnings. During the year, we exceeded each of these targets with the following increases: 16.6% in net
sales, 5.6% in comparable store sales, 33.7% in earnings and 40.0% in earnings per diluted share. In addition,
we improved our operating margin by 140 basis points to a record 11.8%. We also grew the store base by
a net 67 stores, reaching 549 stores in 22 states by year end. Considering the exceptional sales and
earnings performance of Hibbett for the preceding two fiscal years, the achievements of fiscal 2006 were
all the more remarkable.

These results would not have been possible without the many contributions from what I believe to be one of
the most talented and dedicated group of associates not only in the sporting goods business but in the much
broader retail industry in general. Among the over 4,500 associates in our stores and store support center,
a common culture is shared by all – the Hibbett culture. We live and breathe a commitment to superior
customer service and a low-cost operating philosophy. 

We made a significant addition to our team in fiscal 2006 with the hiring of Brian Priddy as President in
August 2005. A 25-year retail veteran, Brian has demonstrated exceptional skill and leadership in store oper-
ations, human resources and real estate. Brian has fit in well with the Hibbett culture, and we have been very
pleased with his contributions. We also made strategic additions in several areas we had previously identified



for improvement and where we have been experiencing particular growth – real estate and information
technology. With the larger real estate team, we have been able to better source new lease opportunities
throughout our 22-state area. The expanded IT team has been spearheading the implementation of new
systems for enhancing our planning, buying and merchandise allocation.

Our operating margin has been a source of pride for our company. As I mentioned earlier, we improved the
operating margin by 140 basis points to 11.8% in fiscal 2006. The merchandise team did a tremendous
job of buying the right merchandise for the right stores and continuing to secure better allocations from the
strongest-selling vendors that are driving the market. We will look to continue this success in fiscal 2007 as
all three of our product categories, footwear, apparel and equipment, should benefit from exciting product
launches, technical innovations, broad appeal of team sports and the demand for branded and licensed
apparel.

The other components of our operating margin, such as the leveraging of lower occupancy costs, increased
inventory turns and efficiencies in the distribution center, were big reasons for the record margin results. In
fiscal 2007, we expect to build on those strengths with the implementation of a new JDA Software enterprise-
wide merchandise planning and inventory management system during the second half of the year.  This new
system will enable us to manage product at a more detailed level. In the not-too-distant future, we would also
expect to move to a more refined replenishment model and to price optimization. Enhanced capabilities
in all of these areas should provide for even greater improvement in our operating margin over the next
several years.

New store productivity has been a bright spot for Hibbett and an important piece of our overall growth
strategy. The class of new stores in fiscal 2006, which was comprised of 74 stores, continued this trend and
performed above our store model.  We have identified over 400 additional markets in our 22-state area
where we can open additional stores. Located primarily in the Sunbelt, we are positioned where most of the
population and economic growth is occurring in the country. By concentrating on small markets, we remain
under the radar of our larger format competitors, and staying tight geographically simplifies our distribution
and logistics. As we demonstrated in fiscal 2006 with the closing of seven stores, we have also been able
to manage the productivity of our store base by aggressively closing underperforming stores. Signing
conservative leases and refusing to build castles in small towns, we maintain a large measure of flexibility
in our real estate strategy.  

Supporting these growth initiatives is a rock solid financial condition. We ended the year with $39.2 million
in cash and short-term investments on the balance sheet and with no debt. During the year, we invested
excess cash in repurchasing 1.9 million shares of common stock for a total expenditure of $45.3 million.
Since inception in August 2004, we have repurchased 3.1 million shares for a total expenditure of $64.4
million with approximately $35.6 million remaining under our current authorization. 

As we move forward into fiscal 2007, we are very excited about the future of Hibbett and remain focused
on areas where we can continue to improve. We plan to further increase our operating margins, improve
our inventory turn, increase our earnings per share and open 80 to 85 new stores. We have an ambitious
plan for Hibbett’s growth over the next several years, and we have the right team, culture and growth
strategy to execute this plan for the continued benefit of our many loyal customers and stockholders.

I look forward to reporting our continued progress to you during fiscal 2007.

Sincerely,

Mickey Newsome
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer



We have repeatedly been asked for the secret to our success.
How has Hibbett been able to grow its store base, report positive comparable
store sales and produce earnings at a pace exceeding sales growth virtually
year in and year out? Although most of our success can be attributed to the
exceptional execution of a proven business strategy within all areas of the
company, we have shared a few of our secrets in this year’s annual report.  

1. Recruit, train and retain motivated people who work hard
and want to win. As a company, we are only as good as the people in
the stores, the distribution center and store support center. We stress the importance
of seeking the most talented people possible, investing in their initial and
ongoing training and creating an environment that encourages initiative and
creativity. We value people with the desire to win, to work hard and to see
themselves improve along with their company.   

2. Deliver superior customer service.  A direct correlation to hiring
people who are sincerely interested in customers, superior customer service is
one of the hallmarks of Hibbett and our top priority. We differentiate ourselves
from the discounter model by offering knowledgeable and attentive service to
our customers. With serious sports enthusiasts in the store, we can quickly
match up a customer to the right footwear, apparel or equipment they need
for their particular interest even if they are not that serious about a sport. Just
as importantly, the value of providing superior customer service can be reflected
in how well we can sell those individual products. 

3. Focus on smaller markets.  This philosophy has been our “bread and
butter” from day one. By smaller markets, we mean locations in the number
one city in a county where the population ranges in size from 30,000 to
100,000 people. There is a well-defined niche to be served in these markets
in addition to the benefits of lower operating costs, less competition and loyal
customers.  



Fiscal 2006 was our
best year ever with

40% growth in earnings
per share and a record

operating margin of
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Hibbett has one of the
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dedicated group of
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sporting goods but in 

all of retail. 



4. Understand and anticipate our customers’ needs.
We tailor our merchandise offerings in local stores to the unique
demand in each market. While we certainly have core offerings,
the ability to quickly replenish and customize assortments enables
us to meet the demands of the often conflicting regional sports
rivalries and the different fashion trends in our markets. In addition,
as the primary source in these markets for the hottest and largest
brand names, we can offer the marquee allocations of these
brands that would typically not be available anywhere else in
that market.

5. Instill the Hibbett culture. The essence of this unique culture
can best be described as a daily commitment to work harder than
anybody else in the sporting goods business and to be sincerely
interested in our customers’ needs. It is also embodied in our
dedication to low-cost operations such as recycling boxes in the
stores, turning down the thermostat at the store support center during
the winter and up in the summer, doubling up on hotel rooms when
we travel and using our own fleet of trucks. Our associates hear us
talk about this culture and also see it in action every single day.

6. Select the strongest brands in footwear, apparel
and equipment. Hibbett has become very important to our top
vendors. We are increasingly allocated exclusive and/or limited
offerings of marquee products by the leading brands such as
Nike, adidas, K-Swiss and Under Armour. The brands are important
to our business, and we have showcased only the strongest and
the best in our stores. In some cases, we have created special
visual merchandising sections to give them greater prominence.
As a result, we have become the first choice for our customers
looking for these brands and the preferred channel of the brands
for reaching these smaller markets.
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A warning about Forward-Looking Statements 
 
 This document contains “forward-looking statements” as that term is used in the Private Securities Litigation 
Reform Act of 1995. Forward-looking statements address future events, developments and results. They include 
statements preceded by, followed by or including words such as “believe,” “anticipate,” “expect,” “intend,” “plan,” “target” 
or “estimate.”  For example, our forward-looking statements include statements regarding: 
 

• our anticipated sales, including comparable store net sales, net sales growth and earnings growth; 
• our growth, including our plans to add, expand or relocate stores and square footage growth and our 

market’s ability to support such growth; 
• the possible effect of inflation and other economic changes on our costs and profitability; 
• the possible effect of recent accounting pronouncements; 
• our cash needs, including our ability to fund our future capital expenditures and working capital 

requirements; 
• our gross profit margin and earnings and our ability to leverage store operating, selling and administrative 

expenses and offset other operating expenses; 
• our seasonal sales patterns; 
• the future reliability of, and cost associated with, our sources of supply, particularly imported goods; 
• the capacity of our distribution center; 
• our ability to renew or replace store leases satisfactorily; and 
• our expectations regarding competition. 

 
 You should assume that the information appearing in this annual report is accurate only as of the date it was 
issued. Our business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects may have changed since that date. 
 
 For a discussion of the risks, uncertainties and assumptions that could affect our future events, developments 
or results, you should carefully review the “Risk Factors“ described beginning on page 9, as well as “Management’s 
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” beginning on page 16. 
 
 Our forward-looking statements could be wrong in light of these and other risks, uncertainties and assumptions. 
The future events, developments or results described in this report could turn out to be materially different. We have no 
obligation to publicly update or revise our forward-looking statements after the date of this annual report and you should 
not expect us to do so. 
 
 Investors should also be aware that while we do, from time to time, communicate with securities analysts and 
others, we do not, by policy, selectively disclose to them any material nonpublic information or other confidential 
commercial information. Accordingly, stockholders should not assume that we agree with any statement or report issued 
by any analyst regardless of the content of the statement or report. We do not, by policy, confirm forecasts or projections 
issued by others. Thus, to the extent that reports issued by securities analysts contain any projections, forecasts or 
opinions, such reports are not our responsibility. 
 
Introductory Note 
 
 Unless otherwise stated, references to “we,” “our,” “Hibbett” and “Company” generally refer to Hibbett 
Sporting Goods, Inc. and its direct and indirect subsidiaries on a consolidated basis. Unless specifically indicated 
otherwise, any reference to “2007” or “Fiscal 2007” relates to as of or for the year ending February 3, 2007. Any 
reference to “2006” or “Fiscal 2006” relates to as of or for the year ended January 28, 2006. Any reference to “2005” 
or “Fiscal 2005” relates to as of or for the year ended January 29, 2005. Any references to “2004” or “Fiscal 2004” 
relates to as of or for the year ended January 31, 2004. 
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PART 1 
 
Item 1. Business 
 
Our Company 
 
 Hibbett Sporting Goods, Inc. (including its wholly owned subsidiaries) may be referred in this document as the 
“Company,” “our,”  “we” or “Hibbett.” 
 
 The Company was originally organized in 1945 under the name Dixie Supply Company in Florence, Alabama, 
in the marine and small aircraft business. In 1951, the Company started targeting school athletic programs in North 
Alabama and by the end of the 1950’s had developed a profitable team sales business. In 1960, we sold the marine 
portion of our business and have been solely in the athletic business since that time. In 1965, we opened Dyess & 
Hibbett Sporting Goods in Huntsville, Alabama, and hired Mickey Newsome, our current Chief Executive Officer and 
Chairman of the Board. The next year, we opened another sporting goods store in Birmingham and by the end of 1980, 
we had stores operating in 12 locations in central and northwest Alabama with a distribution center located in 
Birmingham and our central accounting office in Florence. We went public and have been incorporated under the laws of 
the State of Delaware as Hibbett Sporting Goods, Inc. since October 6, 1996. 
 
 Today, we are a rapidly-growing operator of sporting goods stores in small to mid-sized markets predominantly 
in the Sunbelt, Mid-Atlantic and Midwest. Our stores offer a broad assortment of quality athletic equipment, footwear and 
apparel at competitive prices with a high level of customer service. Hibbett’s merchandise assortment features a broad 
selection of brand name merchandise emphasizing team sports complemented by localized apparel and accessories 
designed to appeal to a wide range of customers within each market. We believe our stores are among the primary retail 
distribution avenues for brand name vendors that seek to penetrate our target markets. 
 
 As of January 28, 2006, we operated 527 Hibbett Sports stores as well as 18 smaller-format Sports Additions 
athletic shoe stores and 4 larger-format Sports & Co. superstores in 22 states. Over the past two years, we have 
increased the number of stores from 428 stores to 549 stores, an increase in store base of 28%. Our primary retail 
format and growth vehicle is Hibbett Sports, a 5,000 square foot store located in enclosed malls or in strip centers which 
are generally the center of commerce within the area and which are usually anchored by a Wal-Mart store. Although 
competitors in some markets may carry similar product lines and national brands, we believe the Hibbett Sports stores 
are typically the primary sporting goods retailers in their markets due to the extensive selection of branded merchandise 
and a high level of customer service. 
 
Available Information 
 
 The Company maintains an Internet website at the following address: www.hibbett.com. 
 
 We make available on or through our website certain reports that we file with or furnish to the Securities and 
Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) in accordance with the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. These include our 
annual reports on Form 10-K, our quarterly reports on Form 10-Q and our current reports on Form 8-K. We make this 
information available on our website free of charge as soon as reasonably practicable after we electronically file the 
information with or furnish it to the SEC. 
 
 Reports filed with or furnished to the SEC are also available free of charge upon request by contacting our 
corporate office at (205) 942-4292. 
 
 The public may also read or copy any materials filed by us with the SEC at the SEC’s Public Reference 
Room at 450 Fifth Street, NW, Washington, DC 20549. Information may be obtained on the operation of the Public 
Reference Room by calling the SEC at 1-800-732-0330. The SEC also maintains a website that contains reports, 
proxy and information statements, and other information regarding issuers that file electronically at www.sec.gov. 
 
Our Business Strategy 
 
 We target markets with county populations that range from 30,000 to 100,000. By targeting these smaller 
markets, we believe that we achieve significant strategic advantages, including numerous expansion opportunities, 
comparatively low operating costs and a more limited competitive environment than generally faced in larger markets. In 
addition, we establish greater customer and vendor recognition as the leading sporting goods retailer in these local 
communities. 
 
 We believe our ability to merchandise to local sporting and community interests differentiates us from our 
national competitors. This strong regional focus also enables us to achieve significant cost benefits including lower 
corporate expenses, reduced distribution costs and increased economies of scale from marketing activities. Additionally, 
we also use sophisticated information systems to maintain tight controls over inventory and operating costs. 
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 We strive to hire enthusiastic sales personnel with an interest in sports. Our extensive training program 
focuses on product knowledge and selling skills and is conducted through the use of in-store clinics, videos, self-
study courses, interactive group discussions and “Hibbett University” designed specifically for store management. 
 
Our Store Concepts 
 
Hibbett Sports 
 
 Our primary retail format is Hibbett Sports, a 5,000 square foot store located in enclosed malls or in strip 
centers which are generally the center of commerce within the area and which are usually anchored by a Wal-Mart 
store. We tailor our Hibbett Sports stores to the size, demographics and competitive conditions of each market. Of these 
stores, 191 Hibbett Sports stores are located in enclosed malls, the majority of which are the only enclosed malls in the 
county, and the remaining 336 stores are located in strip centers. 
 
 Hibbett Sports stores offer a core selection of quality, brand name merchandise with an emphasis on team 
sports. This merchandise mix is complemented by a selection of localized apparel and accessories designed to appeal 
to a wide range of customers within each market. We strive to respond quickly to major sporting events of local interest. 
Such events in fiscal 2006 included the Texas Longhorn’s appearance and victory in the Bowl Championship Series 
(“BCS”) national championship game as well as the successful season of the Pittsburgh Steelers. 
 
Sports Additions 
 
 Our eighteen Sports Additions stores are small, mall-based stores, averaging 2,700 square feet with 
approximately 90% of merchandise consisting of athletic footwear and the remainder consisting of caps and a limited 
assortment of apparel. Sports Additions stores offer a broader assortment of athletic footwear, with a greater emphasis 
on fashion than the athletic footwear assortment offered by Hibbett Sports stores. All but four Sports Additions stores are 
currently located in malls in which Hibbett Sports stores are also present. 
 
Sports & Co. 
 
 We opened four Sports & Co. superstores between March 1995 and September 1996. Sports & Co. 
superstores average 25,000 square feet and offer a broader assortment of athletic footwear, apparel and equipment 
than Hibbett Sports stores. Athletic equipment and apparel represent a higher percentage of the overall merchandise 
mix at Sports & Co. superstores than they do at Hibbett Sports stores. Sports & Co. superstores are designed to project 
the same in-store atmosphere as Hibbett Sports stores but on a larger scale. 
 
Team Sales 
 
 Hibbett Team Sales, Inc. (“Team Sales”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of Hibbett, is a leading supplier of 
customized athletic apparel, equipment and footwear to school, athletic and youth programs in Alabama. Team Sales 
sells its merchandise directly to educational institutions and youth associations. The operations of Team Sales are 
independent of the operations of our retail stores. Team Sales does not meet the quantitative or qualitative reporting 
requirements of the Financial Accounting Standards Board’s (“FASB”) Statement of Financial Accounting Standards 
(“SFAS”) No. 131, “Disclosures About Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information.” 
 
Our Expansion Strategy 
 
 In fiscal 1994, we began to accelerate our rate of new store openings to take advantage of the growth 
opportunities in our target markets. We have currently identified approximately 400 potential markets for future Hibbett 
Sports stores generally within the states in which we operate. Our clustered expansion program, which calls for opening 
new stores within a two-hour driving distance of an existing Hibbett location, allows us to take advantage of efficiencies 
in distribution, marketing and regional management. We believe our distribution center can support Company growth to 
at least 850 stores. 
 
 In evaluating potential markets, we consider population, economic conditions, local competitive dynamics and 
availability of suitable real estate. Hibbett Sports stores effectively operate in both enclosed mall and in strip center 
locations, which are generally the center of commerce within the area and which are usually anchored by a Wal-Mart 
store.  
 
 Our continued growth largely depends upon our ability to open new stores in a timely manner, to operate them 
profitably and to manage them effectively. Additionally, successful expansion is subject to various contingencies, many 
of which are beyond our control. See “Risk Factors.” 
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Our Merchandising Strategy 
 
 Our merchandising strategy is to provide a broad assortment of quality brand name footwear, athletic 
equipment, and apparel at competitive prices in a full service environment. Historically, as well as for fiscal 2006, our 
leading product category is athletic footwear, followed by apparel and sporting equipment, ranked according to sales. 
 
 We believe that the breadth and depth of our brand name merchandise selection generally exceeds the 
merchandise selection carried by local independent competitors. Many of these branded products are highly technical 
and require considerable sales assistance. We coordinate with our vendors to educate the sales staff at the store level 
on new products and trends. 
 
 Although the core merchandise assortment tends to be similar for each Hibbett Sports store, important local or 
regional differences frequently exist. Accordingly, our stores regularly offer products that reflect preferences for particular 
sporting activities in each community and local interests in college and professional sports teams. Our knowledge of 
these interests, combined with access to leading vendors, enables Hibbett Sports stores to react quickly to emerging 
trends or special events, such as college or professional championships. 
 
 Our merchandising staff analyzes current sporting goods trends primarily through the gathering and analyzing 
of detail daily sales activity available through point-of-sale terminals located in the stores. We also visit store locations, 
maintain close relationships with vendors, monitor product selection at competing stores, communicate with district and 
store managers and review industry trade publications in an effort to recognize trends. The merchandising staff works 
closely with store personnel to meet the requirements of individual stores for appropriate merchandise in sufficient 
quantities. 
 
 Our success depends in part on our ability to anticipate and respond to changing merchandise trends and 
consumer demand in a timely manner. See “Risk Factors“. 
 
Our Vendor Relationships 
 
 The sporting goods retail business is very brand name driven. Accordingly, we maintain relationships with a 
number of well known sporting goods vendors to satisfy customer demand. We believe that our stores are among the 
primary retail distribution avenues for brand name vendors that seek to penetrate our target markets. As a result, we are 
able to attract considerable vendor interest and establish long-term partnerships with vendors. As our vendors expand 
their product lines and grow in popularity, we expand sales and promotions of these products within our stores. In 
addition, as we continue to increase our store base and enter new markets, the vendors have increased their brand 
presence within these regions. We also emphasize and work with our vendors to establish favorable pricing and to 
receive cooperative marketing funds. We believe that we maintain good working relationships with our vendors. For the 
fiscal year ended January 28, 2006, Nike, our largest vendor, represented approximately 43.9% of our purchases while 
our next largest vendor represented approximately 7.6% of our purchases. For the fiscal year ended January 29, 2005, 
Nike, our largest vendor, represented approximately 38.9% of our purchases while our next largest vendor 
represented approximately 9.9% of our purchases.  
 
 The loss of key vendor support could be detrimental to our business, financial condition and results of 
operations. We believe that we have long-standing and strong relationships with our vendors and that we have 
adequate sources of brand name merchandise on competitive terms; however, we cannot guarantee that we will be 
able to acquire such merchandise at competitive prices or on competitive terms in the future. In this regard, certain 
merchandise that is high profile and in high demand may be allocated by vendors based upon the vendors’ internal 
criterion, which is beyond our control. See “Risk Factors“. 
 
Our Advertising and Promotion  
 
 We target special advertising opportunities in our markets to increase the effectiveness of our advertising 
budget. In particular, we prefer advertising in local media as a way to further differentiate Hibbett from national chain 
competitors. Substantially all of our advertising and promotional spending is centrally directed. Print advertising, 
including direct mail to customers and newspaper inserts, serves as the foundation of our promotional program and 
accounted for the majority of our total advertising costs in fiscal 2006. Other advertising means, such as outdoor 
billboards and Hibbett trucks, are used to reinforce Hibbett’s name recognition and brand awareness in the community. 
 
Our Distribution 
 
 We maintain a single 220,000 square foot distribution center in Birmingham, Alabama, which services our 
existing stores. The distribution process is centrally managed from our corporate headquarters, which is located in the 
same building as the distribution center. We believe strong distribution support for our stores is a critical element of our 
expansion strategy and is central to our ability to maintain a low cost operating structure. Because of our continued 
expected growth, we are reviewing the feasibility of acquiring an additional distribution facility which we would expect to 
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have in operation within the next three to five years. Due to improved technology and vendor assistance with cross-
docking, we believe we can service at least 850 stores out of our current distribution center. 
 
 We receive substantially all of our merchandise at our distribution center. For key products, we maintain 
backstock at the distribution center that is allocated and distributed to stores through an automatic replenishment 
program based on items that are sold. Merchandise is typically delivered to stores weekly via Company-operated 
vehicles. 
 
Our Competition 
 
 The business in which we are engaged is highly competitive. Many of the items we offer in our stores are also 
sold by local sporting goods stores, athletic footwear and other specialty athletic stores, traditional shoe stores and 
national and regional sporting goods stores. The marketplace for sporting goods remains highly fragmented as many 
different retailers compete for market share by utilizing a variety of store formats and merchandising strategies. In recent 
years, there has been significant consolidation of large format retailers in large metropolitan markets. However, we 
believe the competitive environment for sporting goods remains different in small to mid-sized markets where retail 
demand may not support larger format stores. In smaller markets, such as those targeted by Hibbett, national chains 
compete by focusing on a specialty category like athletic footwear. 
 
 Our stores compete with national chains that focus on athletic footwear, local sporting goods stores, 
department and discount stores, traditional shoe stores and mass merchandisers. Although we face competition from a 
variety of competitors, we believe that our stores are able to compete effectively by being distinguished as sporting 
goods stores with an emphasis on team sports and fitness merchandise complemented by a selection of localized 
apparel and accessories. Our competitors may carry similar product lines and national brands and a broader 
assortment, but we believe the principal competitive factors for all of our stores, including Sports & Co., Hibbett Sports 
and Sports Additions stores, are service, breadth of merchandise offered, availability of brand names and availability of 
local merchandise. We believe we compete favorably with respect to these factors in the small to mid-sized markets 
predominantly in the Sunbelt, Mid-Atlantic and Midwest. However, we cannot guarantee that we will continue to be able 
to compete successfully against existing or future competitors. Expansion into markets served by our competitors, entry 
of new competitors or expansion of existing competitors into our markets, could be detrimental to our business, financial 
condition and results of operations. See “Risk Factors“. 
 
Our Trademarks 
 
 Our Company, by and through subsidiaries, is the owner or licensee of trademarks that are very important to 
our business. For the most part, trademarks are valid as long as they are in use and/or their registrations are properly 
maintained. Registrations of trademarks can generally be renewed indefinitely as long as the trademarks are in use. 
 

Following is a list of active trademarks registered and owned by the Company: 
 

• Hibbett Sports, Registration No. 2717584 
• Sports Additions, Registration No. 1767761 

 
The Company abandoned pending registration on the trademark logos “Hibbett Super Sports” and “A 

Company Inspired by Sport.” 
 
Our Employees 
 
 As of January 28, 2006, we employed approximately 1,500 full-time and approximately 3,000 part-time 
employees, none of whom are represented by a labor union. The number of part-time employees fluctuates 
depending on seasonal needs. We cannot guarantee that our employees will not, in the future, elect to be 
represented by a union. We consider our relationship with our employees to be good and have not experienced 
significant interruptions of operations due to labor disagreements. 
 
 Employee Development. We develop our training programs in a continuing effort to service the needs of our 
customers and employees. These programs are designed to increase employee knowledge and include video 
training in all stores for the latest in technical detail of new products and new operational and service techniques. 
Because we primarily promote or relocate current employees to serve as managers for new stores, training and 
assessment of our employees is essential to our continued growth. 
 
 We have implemented programs in our stores and corporate offices to ensure that we hire and promote the 
most qualified employees in a non-discriminatory way. One of the most significant programs we have is Hibbett 
University or “Hibbett U” which is an intensive, four day training session held at our corporate offices for new store 
managers. 
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Item 1A. Risk Factors 
 
 You should carefully consider the following risks, as well as the other information contained in this report, 
before investing in shares of our common stock. If any of the following risks actually occur, our business could be 
harmed. In that case, the trading price of our common stock could decline, and you might lose all or part of your 
investment. 
 
We may be unable to achieve our expansion plans for future growth. 

 We have grown rapidly primarily through opening new stores, growing from 67 stores at the beginning of fiscal 
year 1997 to 549 stores at January 28, 2006. We plan to increase our store base by a net of 80 to 85 new Hibbett Sports 
stores in fiscal year 2007. Our continued growth will depend, in large part, upon our ability to open new stores in a timely 
manner and to operate them profitably. Additionally, successful expansion is subject to various contingencies, many of 
which are beyond our control. These contingencies include, among others: 
 

• our ability to identify and secure suitable store sites on a timely basis; 
• our ability to negotiate advantageous lease terms;  
• our ability to complete any necessary construction or refurbishment of these sites; and 
• the successful integration of new stores into existing operations. 

 
 As our business grows, we will need to attract and retain additional qualified personnel in a timely manner and 
develop, train and manage an increasing number of management level sales and other employees. We cannot assure 
you that we will be able to attract and retain personnel as needed in the future. If we are not able to hire capable store 
managers and other store-level personnel, we will not be able to open new stores as planned and our revenue growth 
and operating results could suffer. 
 
 We cannot give any assurances that we will be able to continue our expansion plans successfully; that we will 
be able to achieve results similar to those achieved with prior locations; or that we will be able to continue to manage our 
growth effectively. Our failure to achieve our expansion plans could materially and adversely affect our business, 
financial condition and results of operations. In addition, our operating margins may be impacted in periods in which 
incremental expenses are incurred as a result of new store openings. 
 
A downturn in the economy could affect consumer purchases of discretionary items, which could reduce our sales. 

 In general, our sales represent discretionary spending by our customers. Discretionary spending is affected by 
many factors, including, among others, general business conditions, interest rates, the availability of consumer credit, 
taxation and consumer confidence in future economic conditions. Our customers’ purchases of discretionary items, 
including products that we sell, could decline during periods when disposable income is lower or periods of actual or 
perceived unfavorable economic conditions. If this occurs, our revenues and profitability could decline. In addition, our 
sales could be adversely affected by a downturn in the economic conditions in the markets in which we operate. 
 
Our inability to identify, and anticipate changes in, consumer demands and preferences and our inability to respond to 
such consumer demands in a timely manner could reduce our sales. 
 
 Our products appeal to a broad range of consumers whose preferences cannot be predicted with certainty and 
are subject to rapid change. Our success depends on our ability to identify product trends as well as to anticipate and 
respond to changing merchandise trends and consumer demand in a timely manner. We cannot assure you that we will 
be able to continue to offer assortments of products that appeal to our customers or that we will satisfy changing 
consumer demands in the future. Accordingly, our business, financial condition and results of operations could be 
materially and adversely affected if: 
 

• we are unable to identify and respond to emerging trends, including shifts in the popularity of certain product 
categories; 

• we miscalculate either the market for the merchandise in our stores or our customers’ purchasing habits; or 
• consumer demand unexpectedly shifts away from athletic footwear and our more profitable apparel categories. 

 
 In addition, we may be faced with significant excess inventory of some products and missed opportunities 
for other products, which could decrease our profitability. 
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If we lose any of our key vendors or any of our key vendors fail to supply us with merchandise, we may not be able to 
meet the demand of our customers and our sales could decline. 

 Our business is dependent to a significant degree upon close relationships with vendors and our ability to 
purchase brand name merchandise at competitive prices. The loss of key vendor support could have a material adverse 
effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations. We cannot guarantee that we will be able to acquire 
such merchandise at competitive prices or on competitive terms in the future. In this regard, certain merchandise that is 
in high demand may be allocated by vendors based upon the vendors’ internal criterion which is beyond our control. 
 
 In addition, we believe many of our largest vendors source a substantial majority of their products from 
China and other foreign countries. Imported goods are generally less expensive than domestic goods and indirectly 
contribute significantly to our favorable profit margins. A disruption in the flow of imported merchandise or an increase 
in the cost of those goods may significantly decrease our sales and profits.  
 
 We may experience a disruption or increase in the cost of imported vendor products at any time for reasons 
that may not be in our control. If imported merchandise becomes more expensive or unavailable, the transition to 
alternative sources by our vendors may not occur in time to meet our demands or the demands of our customers. 
Products from alternative sources may also be more expensive than those our vendors currently import. Risks 
associated with reliance on imported goods include: 
 

• disruptions in the flow of imported goods because of factors such as: 
• raw material shortages, work stoppages, strikes and political unrest; 
• problems with oceanic shipping; 
• economic crises and international disputes; and 

• increases in the cost of purchasing or shipping foreign merchandise resulting from: 
• foreign government regulations, changes in currency exchange rates and local economic conditions; 

and 
• import duties, import quotas and other trade restrictions.  

 
 Our sales and profitability could decline if vendors are unable to promptly replace sources providing equally 
appealing products at a similar cost. 
 
Problems with our information system software could disrupt our operations and negatively impact our financial 
results and materially adversely affect our business operations. 
 
 The efficient operation of our business is dependent on the successful integration and operation of our 
information systems. In particular, we rely on our information systems to manage effectively our sales, distribution, 
merchandise planning and replenishment, to process financial information and sales transactions and to optimize our 
overall inventory levels. Most of our information systems are centrally located at our headquarters, with offsite backup 
at other locations. We continue to focus on enhancements to the inventory management systems and point-of-sale 
systems and are in the process of upgrading to the JDA Merchandising System. Any material disruption, malfunction 
or other similar problems in or with our information systems could negatively impact our financial results and 
materially adversely affect our business operations. 
 
Pressure from our competitors may force us to reduce our prices or increase our spending, which would lower our 
revenue and profitability. 
 
 The business in which we are engaged is highly competitive. The marketplace for sporting goods remains 
highly fragmented as many different retailers compete for market share by utilizing a variety of store formats and 
merchandising strategies. Hibbett Sports stores compete with national chains that focus on athletic footwear, local 
sporting goods stores, department and discount stores, traditional shoe stores and mass merchandisers. Many of our 
competitors have greater financial resources than we do. In addition, many of our competitors employ price discounting 
policies that, if intensified, may make it difficult for us to reach our sales goals without reducing our prices. As a result of 
this competition, we may also need to spend more on advertising and promotion than we anticipate. We cannot 
guarantee that we will continue to be able to compete successfully against existing or future competitors. Expansion into 
markets served by our competitors, entry of new competitors or expansion of existing competitors into our markets could 
be detrimental to our business, financial condition and results of operations. 
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Our operating results are subject to seasonal and quarterly fluctuations, which could cause the market price of our 
common stock to decline. 

 We have historically experienced and expect to continue to experience seasonal fluctuations in our net sales, 
operating income and net income. Our net sales, operating income and net income are typically higher in the spring, 
back-to-school and Christmas seasons. An economic downturn during these periods could adversely affect us to a 
greater extent than if a downturn occurred at other times of the year. 
 
Our operating results may fluctuate as we open new stores. 

 We plan to increase our store base by a net of approximately 80 to 85 new Hibbett Sports stores in fiscal year 
2007. Our results of operations may vary significantly as a result of the timing of new store openings, the amount and 
timing of net sales contributed by new stores, the level of pre-operating expenses associated with new stores and the 
relative proportion of new stores to mature stores. Any significant variation in our results of operations could adversely 
affect our stock price. 
 
We would be materially and adversely affected if our single distribution center were shut down. 

 We operate a single centralized distribution center in Birmingham, Alabama. We receive and ship substantially 
all of our merchandise at our distribution center. Any natural disaster or other serious disruption to this facility due to fire, 
tornado or any other cause would damage a portion of our inventory and could impair our ability to adequately stock our 
stores and could adversely affect our sales and profitability. In addition, we could incur significantly higher costs and 
longer lead times associated with distributing our products to our stores during the time it takes for us to reopen or 
replace the center. 
 
We depend on key personnel. If we lose the services of any of our principal executive officers, including Michael J. 
Newsome, our Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board, we may not be able to run our business effectively 
and operating results could suffer. 

 We have benefited from the leadership and performance of our senior management, especially Michael J. 
Newsome, our Chairman and Chief Executive Officer. Mr. Newsome has been instrumental in directing our business 
strategy within the small to mid-sized markets in the Sunbelt, Mid-Atlantic and Midwest and maintaining long-term 
relationships with our key vendors. Our overall success and the success of our expansion strategy will depend on our 
ability to retain our current management, including Mr. Newsome, and our ability to attract and retain qualified 
personnel in the future. As we continue to grow, we will continue to hire, appoint or otherwise change senior 
managers and other key executives. We do not maintain key man life insurance on any of our executive officers. The 
loss of services of Mr. Newsome for any reason could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial 
condition and results of operations. In addition, the loss of certain other principal executive officers could affect our 
ability to run our business effectively and our ability to successfully expand our operations. 
 
 On March 9, 2005, we entered into a Retention Agreement (“Agreement”) with Mr. Newsome. The purpose of 
the Agreement is to secure the continued employment of Mr. Newsome as an advisor to us following his future 
retirement from the duties of Chief Executive Officer of our Company. Such retirement is not currently planned but could 
possibly occur within several years. 
 
Provisions in our charter documents and Delaware law might deter acquisition bids for us. 

 Certain provisions of our certificate of incorporation and bylaws may be deemed to have anti-takeover effects 
and may discourage, delay or prevent a takeover attempt that a stockholder might consider in its best interest. These 
provisions, among other things: 
 

• classify our Board of Directors into three classes, each of which serves for different three year periods; 
• provide that a director may be removed by stockholders only for cause by a vote of the holders of not less than 

two-thirds of our shares entitled to vote; 
• provide that all vacancies on our Board of Directors, including any vacancies resulting from an increase in the 

number of directors, may be filled by a majority of the remaining directors, even if the number is less than a 
quorum; 

• provide that special meetings of the stockholders may only be called by the Chairman of the Board of 
Directors, a majority of the Board of Directors or upon the demand of the holders of a majority of the shares 
entitled to vote at any such special meeting; and 

• call for a vote of the holders of not less than two-thirds of the shares entitled to vote in order to amend the 
foregoing provisions and certain other provisions of our certificate of incorporation and bylaws. 
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 In addition, our Board of Directors, without further action of the stockholders, is permitted to issue and fix the 
terms of preferred stock which may have rights senior to those of common stock. We are also subject to the 
Delaware business combination statute, which may render a change in control of us more difficult. Section 203 of the 
Delaware General Corporation Laws would be expected to have an anti-takeover effect with respect to transactions 
not approved in advance by the Board of Directors, including discouraging takeover attempts that might result in a 
premium over the market price for the shares of Common Stock held by stockholders. 

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments 
 
 None. 
 
Item 2. Properties 
 
 We currently lease all of our existing 549 store locations and expect that our policy of leasing rather than 
owning will continue as we continue to expand. Our leases typically provide for terms of five to ten years with options on 
the part of Hibbett to extend. Most leases also contain a kick-out clause if projected sales levels are not met and an- 
early termination/remedy option if co-tenancy and exclusivity provisions are violated. We believe that this lease strategy 
enhances our flexibility to pursue various expansion opportunities resulting from changing market conditions and to 
periodically re-evaluate store locations. Our ability to open new stores is contingent upon locating satisfactory sites, 
negotiating favorable leases and recruiting and training qualified management personnel. 
 
 As current leases expire, we believe that we will be able either to obtain lease renewals for present store 
locations or to obtain leases for equivalent or better locations in the same general area. For the most part, we have not 
experienced any significant difficulty in either renewing leases for existing locations or securing leases for suitable 
locations for new stores. Based primarily on our belief that we maintain good relations with our landlords, that most of 
our leases are at approximate market rents and that generally we have been able to secure leases for suitable locations, 
we believe that our lease strategy will not be detrimental to our business, financial condition or results of operations. 
 
 Our offices and our distribution center are leased under an operating lease. We own Team Sales’ 
warehousing and distribution center located in Birmingham, Alabama. We believe our facilities are suitable and 
adequate to meet our current needs. 
 
Store Locations 
 
 We currently operate 553 stores in 22 contiguous states. Of these stores, 211 are located in malls and 342 are 
located in strip-shopping centers which are generally the centers of commerce within the area and which are usually 
anchored by a Wal-Mart store. The following shows the number of locations by state as of April 3, 2006: 
 

Alabama - 73  Kentucky - 28  Oklahoma - 22 
Arkansas - 25  Louisiana - 22  S. Carolina - 28 
Florida - 24  Missouri - 19  Tennessee - 46 
Georgia - 69  Mississippi - 42  Texas - 40 
Iowa - 5  Nebraska - 3  Virginia - 11 
Illinois - 14  New Mexico - 4  W. Virginia - 4 
Indiana - 15  N. Carolina - 39     
Kansas - 12  Ohio - 8     

 
Item 3. Legal Proceedings 
 
 In October 2005, three former employees filed a lawsuit in Mississippi federal court alleging they are owed 
back wages for overtime because they were improperly classified as exempt salaried employees. They also allege other 
wage and hour violations. The suit asks the court to certify the case as a collective action under the Fair Labor 
Standards Act on behalf of all similarly situated employees. We dispute the allegations of wrongdoing in this complaint 
and will vigorously defend ourselves in this matter. 
 
 We are also party to other legal proceedings incidental to our business. We do not believe that any of these 
matters will, individually or in the aggregate, have a material adverse effect on our business or financial condition. We 
cannot give assurance, however, that one or more of these lawsuits will not have a material adverse effect on our results 
of operations for the period in which they are resolved. 
 
Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders 
 
 None. 
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PART II 
 
Item 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity 
Securities 
 
 Our common stock is traded on the NASDAQ National Market (NASDAQ) under the symbol HIBB. The 
following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, the high and low sales prices of shares of our Common Stock as 
reported by NASDAQ.  
 

 High  Low 
Fiscal 2006:    
First Quarter ended April 30, 2005 $           20.76   $         17.20 
Second Quarter ended July 30, 2005 27.47  18.78 
Third Quarter ended October 29, 2005 26.97   20.95 
Fourth Quarter ended January 28, 2006 31.70  26.13 
    
Fiscal 2005:    
First Quarter ended May 1, 2004 $           17.22   $ 14.20
Second Quarter ended July 31, 2004 18.47  12.41 
Third Quarter ended October 30, 2004 14.91   11.10 
Fourth Quarter ended January 29, 2005 18.05  14.73 

 
 
 On April 3, 2006, the last reported sale price for our common stock as quoted by NASDAQ was $32.01 per 
share. As of April 3, 2006, we had 39 stockholders of record. 
 
 We have never declared or paid any dividends on our common stock. We currently intend to retain our future 
earnings to finance the growth and development of our business and for our stock repurchase, and therefore do not 
anticipate declaring or paying cash dividends on our common stock for the foreseeable future. Any future decision to 
declare or pay dividends will be at the discretion of our Board of Directors and will be dependent upon our financial 
condition, results of operations, capital requirements and such other factors as our Board of Directors deems relevant. 
 
 The following table presents our share repurchase activity for the thirteen weeks and quarter ending January 
28, 2006: 

 
ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES (1) 

 

Period  

Total  
Number of 

shares  
Purchased 

Average 
Price per 

Share  

Total Number  
of Shares  

Purchased as  
Part of Publicly 

Announced  
Programs   

Approximate 
Dollar Value of 

Shares that may 
yet be  

Purchased  
Under the  

Programs (2)  
Quarter ended October 29, 2005    2,819,400  $ 19.67 2,819,400   $ 4,548,000
      
October 30, 2005 to November 26, 2005  20,000  26.94  20,000  44,009,000
November 27, 2005 to December 31, 2005  114,000  28.49  114,000   40,761,000
January 1, 2006 to January 28, 2006  174,300  29.46  174,300  35,626,000
Quarter ended January 28, 2006  308,300  28.94  308,300   35,626,000
        
     Total    3,127,700  20.58  3,127,700  $ 35,626,000
 
 
(1) In August 2004, the Board of Directors authorized a plan to repurchase up to $30.0 million of our common stock. 

In November 2004, the Board of Directors increased the maximum authorization to $40.0 million. Stock 
repurchases under this plan could be made until August 19, 2005. In August 2005, The Board of Directors 
increased the maximum authorization under such plan to $60.0 million and extended the repurchase date 
through August 2006. 
 

(2) In November 2005, the Board of Directors increased the maximum authorization under such plan to $100.0 
million of which approximately $64.4 million had been expended through January 28, 2006 
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Item 6. Selected Consolidated Financial Data 
 
 The following selected consolidated financial data has been derived from the consolidated financial statements 
of the Company. The data set forth below should be read in conjunction with “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of 
Financial Condition and Results of Operations” and our Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes to Financial 
Statements thereto. 
 

  Fiscal Year Ended (1) 
  January 28,  January  29,  January 31,  February 1,  February 2, 
  2006  2005  2004  2003  2002 

Income Statement Data:           
Net sales  $     440,269  $    377,534  $  320,964  $  279,187  $     241,130 
Cost of goods sold, including distribution 
center and store occupancy costs         293,368        255,250      216,938      192,082         167,402 
    Gross profit         146,901        122,284      104,026        87,105           73,728 
           
Store operating, selling and 
administrative expenses           85,060          72,923        63,514        55,748           48,891 
Depreciation and amortization           10,119            9,939          9,686          8,727             5,873 
    Operating income           51,722          39,422        30,826        22,630           18,964 
           
Interest income            (1,170)              (517)            (165)             (26)                  (4) 
Interest expense                  24                 42               59             240                629 
    Interest (income) expense, net            (1,146)              (475)            (106)             214                625 
     Income before provision for income 
taxes           52,868           39,897        30,932        22,416           18,339 
           
Provision for income taxes           19,244           14,750        11,290          8,182             6,786 
    Net income  $       33,624  $       25,147  $    19,642  $    14,234  $       11,553 
           
Earnings per common share:           
  Basic:  $           1.00  $          0.72  $        0.57  $        0.42  $           0.35 
  Diluted:  $           0.98  $          0.70  $        0.55  $        0.41  $           0.34 
           
           
Weighted average shares outstanding:           
    Basic   33,605,568   34,855,682   34,521,674   33,869,294   33,328,740 
    Diluted  34,393,026  35,690,363  35,397,089  34,553,277  34,016,760 
           
           
Selected Operating Data :           
Number of stores open at end of period:           
Hibbett Sports   527   461   408   351   309 
Sports & Co.  4  4  4  4  4 
Sports Additions   18   17   16   16   16 
     Total  549  482  428  371  329 
           
           
Balance Sheet Data :           
Working capital   $        98,623   $      106,012   $     96,042   $     70,204   $        56,334 
Total assets  195,829  202,105  173,759  133,729  115,315 
Long-term debt               -                 -                -               -      3,903 
Stockholders' investment   124,773  130,039  120,440  95,606  80,063 

 
(1) All fiscal years presented are comprised of 52 weeks; Dollars presented in thousands, except per share 

amounts and selected operating data; All share and per share information has been revised to reflect the 
effects of the 3-for-2 stock split effective September 27, 2005; No dividends were declared or paid. 
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Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations 
 
Overview 
 
 Hibbett is a rapidly growing operator of sporting goods stores in small to mid-sized markets predominantly in 
the Sunbelt, Mid-Atlantic and Midwest. Our stores offer a broad assortment of quality athletic equipment, footwear 
and apparel with a high level of customer service. As of January 28, 2006 we operated a total of 549 retail stores 
composed of 527 Hibbett Sports stores, 18 Sports Additions athletic shoe stores and 4 Sports & Co. superstores in 22 
states. Our primary retail format and growth vehicle is Hibbett Sports, a 5,000-square-foot store located in enclosed 
malls and in dominant strip centers which are generally the centers of commerce within the area and which are usually 
anchored by a Wal-Mart store. We believe Hibbett Sports stores are typically the primary sporting goods retailers in their 
markets due to the extensive selection of traditional team merchandise and a high level of customer service. We do not 
expect that the average size of our stores opening in fiscal 2007 will vary significantly from the average size of stores 
opened in fiscal 2006. Hibbett historically has comparable store sales in the low to mid-single digit range and we plan to 
increase total square footage by approximately 15% in fiscal year 2007. We believe total sales percentage growth will be 
in the mid teens in fiscal 2007. 
 
 Over the past several years, we have increased our product margin due to improved vendor discounts, 
reduced retail reductions, increased efficiencies in logistics and favorable leveraging of store occupancy. We expect 
gross profit to increase 15 to 20 basis points in fiscal 2007 attributable to vendor leveraging and continued improvement 
of inventory turns. 
 
 Due to our increased sales, we have leveraged our store operating, selling and administrative expenses and 
have offset recent increases in certain expenses relating to corporate governance. With our expected sales increase, we 
plan to leverage expenses 10 to 20 basis points in fiscal 2007. We also expect to continue to generate sufficient cash to 
enable us to expand and remodel our store base, provide capital expenditures for both distribution center and 
technology upgrade projects and to repurchase our Company stock while increasing our cash position. 
 
 Hibbett operates on a 52- or 53-week fiscal year ending on the Saturday nearest to January 31 of each year. 
The consolidated statements of operations for fiscal years ended January 28, 2006, January 29, 2005 and January 
31, 2004, all include 52 weeks of operations. 
 
Results of Operations 
 

The following table sets forth the percentage relationship to net sales of certain items included in our 
Consolidated Statements of Operations expressed for the periods indicated. Percentages may not add due to 
rounding: 
 

   Fiscal Year Ended 

   
January 28, 

2006 
January 29,  

2005  
January 31, 

2004 
Net sales           100.0%             100.0%            100.0% 
Cost of goods sold, including distribution center      
 and store occupancy costs             66.6              67.6             67.6 
    Gross profit             33.4               32.4              32.4 
Store operating, selling and administrative expenses             19.3              19.3             19.8 
Depreciation and amortization               2.3                 2.6                3.0 
  Operating income             11.8              10.4               9.6 
Interest income, net              (0.3)                (0.1)                   --    
  Income before provision for income taxes             12.0              10.6               9.6 
Provision for income taxes               4.4                 3.9                3.5 
  Net income               7.6%                6.7%               6.1% 
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Fiscal 2006 Compared to Fiscal 2005 
 
 Net sales. Net sales increased $62.7 million, or 16.6%, to $440.3 million for the 52 weeks ended January 28, 
2006, from $377.5 million for the 52 weeks ended January 29, 2005. We attribute this increase to the following 
factors: 
 

• We opened 73 Hibbett Sports stores and 1 Sports Additions store and closed 7 Hibbett Sports stores for a 
net stores opened of 67 stores in the 52 weeks ended January 28, 2006. New stores and stores not in the 
comparable store net sales calculation accounted for $44.2 million of the increase in net sales. 

• We experienced a 5.6% increase in comparable store net sales for the 52 weeks ended January 28, 2006. 
Approximately 2.0% of this increase was the result of an increase in transactions with the remainder due to 
an increase in price. Higher comparable store net sales contributed $18.5 million to the increase in net 
sales. 

• We believe sales pick-up related to the Quarter 3 hurricanes contributed 0.6% to 0.8% of the increase in 
comparable sales. 

 
 The increase in comparable store sales was driven by an increase in sales in all three of our product 
categories; apparel, footwear and equipment. 
 

• Apparel was positive in comp stores due to strong performance in urban and activewear which offset a 
weakness in the pro-licensed category.  

• Footwear was positive in all major categories, led by Nike, Fila, Asics, Mizuno and K-Swiss. Children’s 
categories, performance and cleats were particularly strong performers. 

• Equipment sales were positively impacted in all major hardgood categories, particularly baseball, football, 
soccer and basketball.  

 
 Comparable store net sales data for the period reflects sales for our traditional format Hibbett Sports and 
Sports Additions stores open throughout the period and the corresponding period of the prior fiscal year. 
 
 Gross profit. Cost of goods sold includes the cost of inventory, occupancy costs for stores and occupancy 
and operating costs for the distribution center. Gross profit was $146.9 million, or 33.4% of net sales, in the 52 weeks 
ended January 28, 2006, compared with $122.3 million, or 32.4% of net sales, in the same period of the prior fiscal 
year. This year’s gross margin is primarily attributable to the increased product margin in apparel and footwear, the 
leveraging of occupancy and distribution center cost and improved inventory turn. Product margin rate increased due 
to additional vendor discounts and lower markdowns. Occupancy, as a percent of net sales, improved by 12 basis 
points year over year due to decreases in common area maintenance and rental expenses as a percentage of sales. 
Distribution center costs improved by 7 basis points, primarily due to the leveraging of salaries and benefits. 
 
 Store operating, selling and administrative expenses. Store operating, selling and administrative expenses 
were $85.1 million, or 19.3% of net sales, for the 52 weeks ended January 28, 2006, compared with $72.9 million, or 
19.3% of net sales, for the comparable period a year ago. These expenses remained consistent as a percentage of 
net sales between periods, but experienced the following trends: 
 

• Labor and benefits expenses accounted for a decrease as a percent of net sales of 27 basis points at the 
store level as compared to the same period last year. This was somewhat offset by an increase of 19 basis 
points in administrative salaries and benefits as compared to the same period last year as we grew our 
corporate infrastructure to position ourselves for continued store growth. 

• Professional fees, primarily associated with Sarbanes-Oxley compliance and testing, decreased 14 basis 
points as compared to the same period last year. 

• Legal fees related to pending litigation and debit card expenses related to increased usage over cash tender 
both increased 6 basis points as compared to the same period last year. 

 
 Depreciation and amortization. Depreciation and amortization as a percentage of net sales was 2.3% in the 
52 weeks ended January 28, 2006, and 2.6% in the 52 weeks ended January 29, 2005. The leveraging in 
depreciation and amortization expense as a percentage of net sales is due to an increase in sales this year compared 
to the same 52 weeks last year as well as an increase in asset lives related to lease terms. 
 
 Provision for income taxes.  Provision for income taxes as a percentage of net sales was 4.4% in the 52 
weeks ended January 28, 2006, compared to 3.9% for the 52 weeks ended January 29, 2005, due to an increase in 
pre-tax income. The increase was somewhat offset by a decrease in the effective tax rate for fiscal 2006 as a result of 
the resolution of state income tax issues. The combined federal, state and local effective income tax rate as a 
percentage of pre-tax income was 36.4% for fiscal 2006 and 37.0% for fiscal 2005. 
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Fiscal 2005 Compared to Fiscal 2004 
 
 Net sales. Net sales increased $56.5 million, or 17.6%, to $377.5 million for the 52 weeks ended January 29, 
2005, from $321.0 million for the 52 weeks ended January 31, 2004. We attribute this increase to the following 
factors: 
 

• We opened 62 Hibbett Sports stores and 1 Sports Additions store and closed 9 Hibbett Sports stores for a 
net stores opened of 54 stores in the 52 weeks ended January 29, 2005. New stores and stores not in the 
comparable store net sales calculation accounted for $40.9 million of the increase in net sales. 

• We experienced a 5.7% increase in comparable store net sales for the 52 weeks ended January 29, 2005. 
Higher comparable store net sales contributed $15.6 million to the increase in net sales. 

 
 The increase in comparable store sales was driven by an increase in sales in footwear and equipment. 
 

• Apparel was negative in comp stores due to a weakness in the pro-licensed and college apparel categories.  
• Footwear was led by women’s performance, primarily running shoes, and the children’s shoe categories. 

Performance and retro styles such as Nike Shox, Nike Air Force 1, Nike Impax, Nike Miler, K-Swiss and 
New Balance styles were the most popular in the period. 

• Equipment sales were positively impacted by team sports, particularly by baseball and softball as our 
premium focus began to take effect. These positive gains were somewhat offset by a decline in the demand 
for fitness equipment and individual sports equipment.  

 
 Comparable store net sales data for the period reflects sales for our traditional format Hibbett Sports and 
Sports Additions stores open throughout the period and the corresponding period of the prior fiscal year. 
 
 Gross profit. Cost of goods sold includes the cost of inventory, occupancy costs for stores and occupancy 
and operating costs for the distribution center. Gross profit was $122.3 million, or 32.4% of net sales, in the 52 weeks 
ended January 29, 2005, compared with $104.0 million, or 32.4% of net sales, in the same period of the prior fiscal 
year. This year’s gross margin is primarily attributable to strong footwear sales which carry a somewhat lower gross 
margin than apparel and the leveraging of occupancy and distribution center cost and improved inventory turn. 
Product margin rate decreased somewhat due to a shift toward lower margin footwear and markdowns in licensed 
apparel. Occupancy, as a percent of net sales, improved by 9 basis points year over year due to above average 
comparable store sales gains. Distribution center costs improved by 11 basis points, primarily due to the leveraging of 
salaries and benefits. 
 
 Store operating, selling and administrative expenses. Store operating, selling and administrative expenses 
were $72.9 million, or 19.3% of net sales, for the 52 weeks ended January 29, 2005, compared with $63.5 million, or 
19.8% of net sales, for the comparable period a year ago. We attribute this decrease in store operating, selling and 
administrative expenses as a percentage of net sales to the following factors: 
 

• Labor and benefits expenses accounted for a decrease as a percent of net sales of 36 basis points as 
compared to the same period last year. 

• Business insurance expense experienced a decrease as a percent of net sales of 9 basis points as 
compared to the same period last year. 

• Returned check expense and net advertising expense accounted for a decrease as a percent of net sales of 
7 and 6 basis points, respectively, as compared to the same period last year. 

 
 The decrease in store operating, selling and administrative expenses was somewhat offset by a 22 basis 
point increase in professional fees related to Sarbanes-Oxley compliance and testing and a 5 basis point increase in 
credit card fees as a result of an increase in Visa and MasterCard interchange rates. 
 
 Depreciation and amortization. Depreciation and amortization as a percentage of net sales was 2.6% in the 
52 weeks ended January 29, 2005, and 3.0% in the 52 weeks ended January 31, 2004. The leveraging in 
depreciation and amortization expense as a percentage of net sales is due to an increase in sales this year compared 
to the same 52 weeks last year. 
 
 Provision for income taxes.  Provision for income taxes as a percentage of net sales was 3.9% in the 52 
weeks ended January 29, 2005, compared to 3.5% for the 52 weeks ended January 31, 2004, due to an increase in 
pre-tax income and an increase in the effective tax rate for fiscal 2005. The combined federal, state and local 
effective income tax rate as a percentage of pre-tax income was 37.0% for fiscal 2005 and 36.5% for fiscal 2004. 
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Liquidity and Capital Resources 
 
 Our capital requirements relate primarily to new store openings, stock repurchases and working capital 
requirements. Our working capital requirements are somewhat seasonal in nature and typically reach their peak near the 
end of the third and the beginning of the fourth quarters of our fiscal year. Historically, we have funded our cash 
requirements primarily through our cash flow from operations and occasionally from borrowings under our revolving 
credit facilities. 
 
 Our Statements of Cash Flows are summarized as follows (in thousands): 
 

   Fiscal Year Ended 

   
January 28, 

2006 
January 29,  

2005  
January 31, 

2004 

Net cash provided by operating activities: $        38,046  $        46,123   $        37,479 
        
Cash flows provided by (used in) investing activities:      
 Capital expenditures          (15,348)           (12,671)           (11,226) 
 Purchases of short-term investments, net          (13,227)                    --                       --   
 Proceeds from sales of property and equipment                  43                   45                   12 
Net cash used in investing activities          (28,532)           (12,626)            (11,214) 
        
Cash flows provided by (used in) financing activities:          
  Proceeds from options exercised and purchase of          
    shares under the employee stock purchase plan             3,351              1,993               3,682 
  Cash used for stock repurchase          (45,263)           (19,111)                     --   
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities          (41,912)           (17,118)               3,682 

 
 Net cash provided by operating activities has historically been driven by net income levels combined with 
fluctuations in inventory and accounts payable balances. Net income has increased in each of the last three fiscal years. 
In addition, we have continued to increase our inventory levels and turns throughout these periods as the number of 
stores has increased. However, inventory levels on a per-store basis continue to decrease. We financed this increase in 
total inventory through cash generated from operations in each of the last three fiscal years. These activities resulted in 
cash flows provided by operating activities of $38.0 million, $46.1 million and $37.5 million in fiscal 2006, fiscal 2005 and 
fiscal 2004, respectively. 
 
 With respect to cash flows from investing activities, capital expenditures for fiscal 2006 were $15.3 million 
compared with $12.7 million in fiscal 2005 and $11.2 million in fiscal 2004. Capital expenditures for the 52 weeks ended 
January 28, 2006, were primarily related to the opening of 73 new Hibbett Sports stores and 1 new Sports Additions 
store, the refurbishing of existing stores and purchasing corporate assets, including automobiles, distribution center 
equipment and technology upgrades.  
 
 In fiscal 2006, our management made the decision to invest some of our excess cash in investment grade 
marketable securities, which primarily consist of auction rate securities classified as available-for-sale.  All income 
generated from these investments is recorded as interest income, with some investments held in tax-free securities. 
Purchases of net short-term investments for fiscal 2006 were $13.2 million and none for fiscal 2005 or fiscal 2004. 
 
 We estimate the cash outlay for capital expenditures in fiscal 2007 will be approximately $18.8 million, which 
relates to the opening of approximately 85 to 90 Hibbett Sports stores (exclusive of store closings), remodeling of 
selected existing stores, the JDA Merchandising System and various improvements at the Company’s headquarters and 
distribution center. As of January 28, 2006, we have approximately $2.0 million remaining on our commitment related to 
the JDA Merchandising System. 
 
 Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities was ($41.9 million), ($17.1 million) and $3.7 million in fiscal 
2006, fiscal 2005 and fiscal 2004, respectively. Cash flows from financing activities have historically represented 
financing of our long-term growth; however, in fiscal 2006 and fiscal 2005, we benefited from financing our growth 
through net cash provided by operating activities with no associated debt. This has allowed us to focus our concentration 
on the repurchase of our common stock of which we expended $45.3 million and $19.1 million in fiscal 2006 and fiscal 
2005, respectively (see Note 1 to the Consolidated Financial Statements in Item 8). In fiscal 2006 and 2005, we received 
$3.4 million and $2.0 million, respectively, excluding the related tax benefit, from proceeds related to stock options 
exercised and shares issued under the employee stock purchase plan. 
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 As of January 28, 2006, we have two unsecured credit facilities that allow borrowings up to $15.0 million and 
$10.0 million and which renew annually in November. Under the provisions of these facilities, we can draw down funds 
when our main operating account falls below $100,000. Neither facility requires a commitment or agency fee nor are 
there any covenant requirements. We plan to renew these facilities as they expire and do not anticipate any problems in 
doing so; however, no assurance can be given that we will be granted a renewal or terms which are acceptable to us. 
 
 In fiscal 2005, we had an unsecured revolving credit facility that allowed borrowings up to $25.0 million and 
which expired November 5, 2005. The credit facility was subject to renewal every two years. Under the provisions of this 
facility, we paid a commitment fee of $10,000 annually and could draw down funds when the balance of our main 
operating account fell below $100,000. 
 
 As of January 28, 2006, January 29, 2005 and January 31, 2004, we had no debt outstanding under any of 
these facilities. Based on our current operating and store opening plans, management believes we can adequately fund 
our cash needs for the foreseeable future through cash generated from operations. 
 
 The following table lists the aggregate maturities of various classes of obligations and expiration amounts of 
various classes of commitments related to Hibbett Sporting Goods, Inc. at January 28, 2006: 
 

 Payments due under contractual obligations (in thousands) 

 
Long-term Debt 
Obligations (1)

Capital Lease 
Obligations (2) 

Operating 
Lease  

Obligations (3) Total 
        
Fiscal 2007  $                    --     $                      --   $ 31,749  $            31,749
Fiscal 2008                        --                            --  28,124  28,124
Fiscal 2009                        --                             --   23,394   23,394
Fiscal 2010                        --                            --  18,352  18,352
Fiscal 2011                        --                             --   12,420   12,420
Thereafter                        --                            --  24,738  24,738
   $                    --     $                      --   $ 138,777  $          138,777

 
(1) See “Debt” – Consolidated Financial Statements Note 2 in Item 8. 
(2) As of fiscal year ended 2006, we do not have any capital lease obligations. 
(3) See “Lease Commitments” – Consolidated Financial Statements Note 7 in Item 8. 

 
Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements 
 
 We have not provided any financial guarantees as of January 28, 2006. All purchase obligations are 
cancelable and therefore are not included in the table above. 
 
 We have not created, and are not party to, any special-purpose or off-balance sheet entities for the purpose 
of raising capital, incurring debt or operating our business. We do not have any arrangements or relationships with 
entities that are not consolidated into the financial statements. 
 
Inflation and other Economic Factors 
 
 Our ability to provide quality merchandise on a profitable basis may be subject to economic factors and 
influences that we cannot control. National or international events, including the war on terrorism, could lead to 
disruptions in economies in the United States or in foreign countries where a significant portion of our merchandise is 
manufactured. These and other factors could increase our merchandise costs and other costs that are critical to our 
operations. Consumer spending could also decline because of economic pressures. 
 
 Merchandise Costs. Based on current economic conditions, we expect that any increase in merchandise 
costs per unit will be offset by improved vendor discounts and increased retail prices in fiscal 2007. 
 
 Freight Costs. We experienced rising fuel costs during fiscal 2006 that increased our freight costs. However, 
we expect these fuel cost increases to stabilize somewhat during fiscal 2007. We do not expect increases in freight 
costs to have a material effect on our results of operations as we continue to leverage the costs associated with 
inbound freight against the cost of outbound freight. 
 
 Minimum Wage. An increase in the mandated minimum wage could significantly increase our payroll costs. 
In prior years, proposals increasing the federal minimum wage by at least $1.00 per hour have narrowly failed to pass 
both houses of Congress. 
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 Insurance Costs. During fiscal 2005, general business insurance and health insurance leveraged favorably 
as a percent to sales. In fiscal 2006, we experienced an increase in general business insurance costs due to raised 
limits on Directors and Officers insurance and expanded coverage on our distribution center. During the same period, 
health insurance declined due to a reduction in claims. We expect that general business insurance costs will remain 
relatively stable in fiscal 2007 while health insurance costs will increase slightly. 
 
Recent Accounting Pronouncements 
 
 In October 2005, the FASB issued Position No. FAS 13-1 (“FSP 13-1”), “Accounting for Rental Costs 
Incurred during a Construction Period.”  This guidance requires rental costs during the construction period to be 
recognized as rental expense as opposed to being capitalized. FSP FAS 13-1 is effective for the first reporting period 
after December 15, 2005. Our current lease accounting practices comply with this guidance, and adoption of this FSP 
did not have a material impact on our consolidated financial statements. 
 
 In March 2005, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 47, “Accounting for Conditional Asset Retirement 
Obligations,” (“FIN 47”) which is an interpretation of SFAS No. 143 (“SFAS 143”), “Accounting for Asset Retirement 
Obligations.”  FIN 47 clarifies terminology within SFAS 143 and requires an entity to recognize a liability for the fair 
value of a conditional asset retirement obligation when incurred if the liability’s fair value can be reasonably 
estimated. FIN 47 is effective for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2005. The adoption of FIN 47 did not have a 
material impact on our consolidated financial statements. 
 
 In December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No. 123R, “Share-Based Payments,” which requires that 
companies recognize the grant-date fair value of stock options and other equity-based compensation issued to 
employees as an expense in the income statement. SFAS No. 123R generally requires that companies account for 
those transactions using the fair-value-based method, and eliminates using the intrinsic value method of accounting 
in Accounting Principles Board (“APB”) No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees.”  We will adopt SFAS No. 
123R during the first quarter of fiscal 2007 using the modified prospective transition method. This method requires 
that compensation cost be recognized on or after the required effective date for the portion of outstanding awards for 
which the requisite service has not yet been rendered, based on the grant-date fair value of those awards calculated 
under SFAS No. 123 pro-forma disclosures. The impact of SFAS No. 123R on the our statement of operations in 
fiscal 2007 is estimated to be approximately $4.1 million to $4.4 million in additional compensation expense on a pre-
tax basis of. However, this estimate will depend upon various factors, including the amount of awards granted and the 
fair value of those awards at the time of grant. See “Stock-Based Compensation“ in Note 1 to Consolidated Financial 
Statements in Item 8. 
 
 In November 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No. 151, “Inventory Costs.”  SFAS No. 151 amends the 
guidance in Accounting Research Bulletin No. 43, “Inventory Pricing,” to clarify the accounting for abnormal amounts 
of idle facility expense, freight, handling costs and wasted material (spoilage). SFAS No. 151 requires that those 
items be recognized as current period charges and that the allocation of fixed production overheads to the cost of 
converting work in process to finished goods be based on the normal capacity of the production facilities. This 
statement is effective for inventory costs incurred during fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2005. The adoption of 
this statement did not have a material impact on our consolidated financial statements. 
 
Our Critical Accounting Policies 
 
 Our critical accounting policies reflected in the consolidated financial statements are detailed below. 
 
 Revenue Recognition. Retail merchandise sales occur on-site in our retail stores. Customers have the 
option of paying the full purchase price of the merchandise upon sale or paying a down payment and placing the 
merchandise on layaway. The customer may make further payments in installments, but the entire purchase price for 
merchandise placed on layaway must be received by us within 30 days. The down payment and any installments are 
recorded by us as deferred revenue until the customer pays the entire purchase price for the merchandise and takes 
possession of such merchandise. We recognize merchandise revenues at the time the customer takes possession of 
the merchandise. 
 

The cost of coupon sales incentives is recognized at the time the related revenue is recognized by us. 
Proceeds received from the issuance of gift cards are initially recorded as deferred revenue and such proceeds are 
subsequently recognized as revenue at the time the customer redeems such gift cards and takes possession of the 
merchandise. 

 
 Inventory Valuation. Cost is assigned to store inventories using the retail inventory method. In using this 
method, the valuation of inventories at cost and the resulting gross margins are computed by applying a calculated 
cost-to-retail ratio to the retail value of inventories. The retail method is an averaging method that has been widely 
used in the retail industry and results in valuing inventories at lower of cost or market when markdowns are taken as 
a reduction of the retail value of inventories on a timely basis. 
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 Inventory valuation methods require certain significant management estimates and judgments. These 
include estimates of merchandise markdowns and shrinkage, which significantly affect the ending inventory valuation 
at cost, as well as the resulting gross margins. The averaging required in applying the retail inventory valuation 
method and the estimates of shrink and markdowns may, under certain circumstances, result in inaccurate cost 
figures. Inaccurate inventory cost may be caused by applying the retail inventory method to a group of products that 
have differing characteristics related to gross margin and turnover. 
 
 We accrue for inventory shrinkage based on the actual historical shrink results of our most recent physical 
inventories. These estimates are compared to actual results as physical inventory counts are performed and 
reconciled to the general ledger. Store counts are performed on a cyclical basis and the distribution center’s counts 
are performed mid-year and at the end of December or in early January every year. 
 
 Our management believes that the application of the retail inventory method results in an inventory valuation 
that reasonably approximates cost and results in carrying inventory at the lower of cost or market. 
 
 Accrued Expenses. On a monthly basis, we estimate certain material expenses in an effort to record those 
expenses in the period incurred. Our most material estimates relate to payroll and payroll tax expenses, property 
taxes, insurance-related expenses and utility expenses. Estimates are primarily based on current activity and 
historical results and are adjusted as our estimates change. Differences in our estimates and assumptions could 
result in an accrual materially different from the accrual calculated. Historically, the differences in these accruals have 
not had a material effect on our financial condition or results of operations. 
 
 Income Taxes. On a quarterly basis, we estimate our required tax liability and assess the recoverability of 
our deferred tax assets. Our taxes payable are estimated based on enacted tax rates, including estimated tax rates in 
states where our store base is growing applied to the income expected to be taxed currently. We assess the 
realizability of our deferred tax projections for future taxable income. We cannot guarantee that we will generate 
income in future years. 
 
 Litigation Accruals. Estimated amounts for claims that are probable and can be reasonably estimated are 
recorded as liabilities in the consolidated balance sheets. The likelihood of a material change in these estimated 
accruals would be dependent on new claims as they may arise and the favorable or unfavorable outcome of the 
particular litigation. As additional information becomes available, we assess the potential liability related to pending 
litigation and revise estimates as appropriate. Such revisions in estimates of the potential liability could materially 
impact our results of operations and financial position. 
 
 Impairment of Assets. The Company continually evaluates whether events and circumstances have 
occurred that indicate the remaining balance of long-lived assets and intangibles may be impaired and not 
recoverable. The Company’s policy is to recognize any impairment loss on long-lived assets as a charge to current 
income when certain events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value of the assets may not be 
recoverable.  Impairment is assessed considering the estimated undiscounted cash flows over the asset’s remaining 
life. If estimated cash flows are insufficient to recover the investment, an impairment loss is recognized based on a 
comparison of the cost of the asset to fair value less any costs of disposition. 
 
 Stock-Based Compensation. We use the Black-Scholes option pricing model to estimate the fair value at the 
date of grant of stock options granted under its stock option plans and stock purchase rights associated with the 
Employee Stock Purchase Plan. Volatility is estimated as of the date of grant or purchase date based on 
management’s estimate of the time period that captures the relative volatility of our stock. We use the risk free 
interest rate on the date of grant or purchase date based on the U.S. Treasury rate with maturities approximating the 
expected lives of our options. The effects on pro forma net income and pro forma EPS of the estimated stock-based 
compensation expense, net of tax, calculated using the fair value of stock options and stock purchase rights in 
accordance with the Black-Scholes options pricing model are not necessarily representative of the effects of our 
results of operations in the future. In addition, the compensation expense estimates utilize an option pricing model 
developed for traded options with relatively short lives. Our stock option grants have a life of up to ten years and are 
not transferable. Therefore, the actual fair value of a stock option grant may be different from the Company’s 
estimates. The Company believes that its estimates incorporate all relevant information and represent a reasonable 
approximation in light of the difficulties involved in valuing non-traded stock options.  
 
 Insurance Accruals. We use a combination of insurance and self-insurance for a number of risks including 
workers’ compensation, general liability and employee-related health benefits, a portion of which is paid by our 
employees. The estimates and accruals for these liabilities associated with these risks are regularly evaluated for 
adequacy based on the most current available information, including historical claims experience and expected future 
claims costs. 
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 Operating Leases. We lease our retail stores and distribution center under operating leases. Many lease 
agreements contain rent holidays, rent escalation clauses and/or contingent rent provisions. We recognize rent 
expense on a straight-line basis over the expected lease term, including cancelable option periods where failure to 
exercise such options would result in an economic penalty. We use a time period for our straight-line rent expense 
calculation that equals or exceeds the time period used for depreciation. In addition, the commencement date of the 
lease term is the earlier of the date when we become legally obligated for the rent payments or the date when we 
take possession of the building for initial setup of fixtures and merchandise. 
 
Dividend Policy 
 
 We have never declared or paid any dividends on our common stock. We currently intend to retain our future 
earnings to finance the growth and development of our business and for our stock repurchase program, and therefore 
do not anticipate declaring or paying cash dividends on our common stock for the foreseeable future. Any future decision 
to declare or pay dividends will be at the discretion of our Board of Directors and will be dependent upon our financial 
condition, results of operations, capital requirements and such other factors as our Board of Directors deems relevant. 
 
Controls and Procedures 
 
 We maintain disclosure controls and procedures that are designed to ensure that information required to be 
disclosed in our Exchange Act reports is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods 
specified in the rules and forms of the SEC, and that such information is accumulated and communicated to our 
management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer (See Item 9A). 
 
Quarterly and Seasonal Fluctuations 
 
 We have historically experienced and expect to continue to experience seasonal fluctuations in our net sales 
and operating income. Our net sales and operating income are typically higher in the fourth quarter due to sales 
increases during the holiday selling season. However, the seasonal fluctuations are mitigated by the strong product 
demand in the spring and back-to-school sales periods. Our quarterly results of operations may also fluctuate 
significantly as a result of a variety of factors, including the timing of new store openings, the amount and timing of net 
sales contributed by new stores, the level of pre-opening expenses associated with new stores, the relative proportion of 
new stores to mature stores, merchandise mix, the relative proportion of stores represented by each of our three store 
concepts and demand for apparel and accessories driven by local interest in sporting events. 
 
Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosure About Market Risk 
 
 Our financial condition, results of operations and cash flows are subject to market risk from interest rate 
fluctuations on our working capital facilities, each of which bears interest at rates that vary with LIBOR, prime or 
quoted cost of funds rates. 
 
 At the end of fiscal 2006 and fiscal 2005, we had no borrowings outstanding under these agreements. At no 
time during the fifty-two weeks ended January 28, 2006, did we incur borrowings against our credit facility. There 
were three days during the fifty-two weeks ended January 29, 2005, where we incurred borrowings against our credit 
facility for an average borrowing of $297,000. During fiscal 2005, the maximum amount outstanding against these 
agreements was approximately $435,000 and the weighted average interest rate was 2.63%. A 10% increase or 
decrease in market interest rates would not have a material impact on our financial condition, results of operations or 
cash flows. 
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Item 8. Consolidated Financial Statements and Supplementary Data 
 
 The following consolidated financial statements and supplementary data of our Company are included in 
response to this item: 
 

• Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 
 
• Consolidated Balance Sheets as of January 28, 2006 and January 29, 2005 
 
• Consolidated Statements of Operations for the fiscal years ended January 28, 2006, January 

29, 2005 and January 31, 2004 
 
• Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the fiscal years ended January 28, 2006, January 

29, 2005 and January 31, 2004 
 
• Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Investment for fiscal years ended January 28, 2006, 

January 29, 2005 and January 31, 2004 
 
• Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
 
• Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm on Supplemental Schedule 
 
• Valuation and Qualifying Accounts 

 
All other schedules are omitted because they are not applicable or the required information is shown in the 

consolidated financial statements or notes thereto. 
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 
 

 
The Board of Directors and Stockholders 
Hibbett Sporting Goods, Inc.: 
 
 
 We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Hibbett Sporting Goods, Inc. and 
subsidiaries (the Company) as of January 28, 2006, and January 29, 2005, and the related consolidated statements of 
operations, stockholders’ investment, and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended January 28, 
2006. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility 
is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. 
 
 We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board 
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, 
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the 
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial 
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 
 
 In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the financial position of Hibbett Sporting Goods, Inc. and subsidiaries as of January 28, 2006 and January 29, 2005, and 
the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended January 28, 2006, 
in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. 
 
 We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board 
(United States), the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of January 28, 2006, 
based on criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring 
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO), and our report dated April 10, 2006 expressed an unqualified 
opinion on management’s assessment of, and the effective operation of, internal control over financial reporting. 
 
       /s/ KPMG LLP 
 
 
Birmingham, Alabama 
April 10, 2006 
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HIBBETT SPORTING GOODS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

(in thousands, except share and per share information) 
 

  January 28,  January 29, 
  2006  2005 

Assets     
  Current Assets:     
     Cash and cash equivalents   $            25,944   $            58,342 
     Short-term investments                 13,227                         -   
     Accounts receivable, net                   4,745                   4,857 
     Inventories               108,862               103,009 
     Prepaid expenses and other                   1,495                      996 
     Deferred income taxes                   1,203                      149 
          Total current assets               155,476               167,353 
     
  Property and Equipment:     
     Buildings and land                      245                      245 
     Equipment                 29,716                 26,261 
     Furniture and fixtures                 17,037                 15,017 
     Leasehold improvements                 44,815                 37,869 
     Construction in progress                   1,737                      456 
                 93,550                 79,848 
     Less accumulated depreciation & amortization                 55,905                 46,935 
          Total property and equipment                 37,645                 32,913 
     
  Non-current Assets:     
     Deferred income taxes                   2,548                   1,684 
     Other, net                      160                      155 
          Total non-current assets                   2,708                   1,839 
  Total Assets   $          195,829   $          202,105 
     
Liabilities and Stockholders' Investment     
  Current Liabilities:     
     Accounts payable   $            45,929   $            50,188 
     Accrued income taxes                      563                   2,763 
     Accrued expenses:     
        Payroll-related                   5,555                   4,528 
        Deferred rent                   3,325                   2,625 
        Other                   1,481                   1,237 
          Total current liabilities                 56,853                 61,341 
     
  Non-current Liabilities:     
     Deferred rent                 14,203                 10,725 
          Total non-current liabilities                 14,203                 10,725 
     
  Stockholders' Investment:     
     Preferred Stock, $.01 par value, 1,000,000 shares     
        authorized; no shares issued                         -                           -   
     Common Stock, $.01 par value, 50,000,000 shares     
        authorized; 35,734,752 and 35,232,998 shares issued     
        at January 28, 2006 and January 29, 2005, respectively                      357                      352 
     Paid-in capital                 75,166                 68,798 
     Retained earnings               113,624                 80,000 
     Treasury stock at cost; 3,127,700 and 1,268,000 shares     
        repurchased at January 28, 2006 January 29, 2005, respectively              (64,374)              (19,111) 
          Total stockholders' investment               124,773               130,039 
Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Investment   $          195,829   $          202,105 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
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HIBBETT SPORTING GOODS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS 

(in thousands, except share and per share information) 
 
  Fiscal Year Ended 
  January 28,  January 29,  January 31, 
  2006  2005  2004 
  (52 Weeks)  (52 Weeks)  (52 Weeks) 
       
Net sales   $       440,269   $ 377,534   $           320,964 
Cost of goods sold, including distribution center       
     and store occupancy costs           293,368             255,250               216,938 
     Gross profit            146,901              122,284                104,026 
       
Store operating, selling and administrative expenses             85,060               72,923                 63,514 
Depreciation and amortization              10,119                  9,939                    9,686 
     Operating income             51,722               39,422                 30,826 
       
Interest income              (1,170)                   (517)                     (165) 
Interest expense                     24                       42                         59 
  Interest income, net              (1,146)                   (475)                     (106) 
     Income before provision for income taxes              52,868                39,897                  30,932 
       
Provision for income taxes             19,244               14,750                 11,290 
     Net income   $         33,624   $           25,147   $             19,642 
       
     Basic earnings per share  $             1.00  $               0.72  $                 0.57 
     Diluted earnings per share   $             0.98   $               0.70   $                 0.55 
       
Weighted Average Shares Outstanding:       
     Basic  33,605,568  34,855,682  34,521,674 
     Diluted   34,393,026   35,690,363   35,397,089 
       

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
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HIBBETT SPORTING GOODS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

(in thousands, except share information) 
 
    Fiscal Year Ended 
    January 28,  January 29,  January 31, 
    2006  2005  2004 
Cash Flows From Operating Activities:      
  Net income $         33,624   $         25,147   $         19,642 
 Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash      
  provided by operating activities:      
  Depreciation and amortization            10,119               9,939               9,686 
    Deferred income tax provision (benefit)             (1,918)                    (45)                     72 
  Loss on disposal of assets                 274                   531                  336 
    Disposals related to casualty loss                 191                    --                      --    
  (Increase) decrease in operating assets:      
   Accounts receivable, net                 112              (1,263)                 (223)
      Inventories             (5,853)               (8,232)               (8,531)
   Prepaid expenses and other                (501)                   (56)                 (182)
      Other non-current assets                  (15)                    (37)                    (27)
  Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:      
   Accounts payable             (4,259)             12,212             13,107 
      Accrued income taxes                 823                3,196                   731 
   Deferred rent, non-current              3,478               3,774               2,519 
      Accrued expenses              1,971                   957                   349 
  Net cash provided by operating activities            38,046             46,123             37,479 
      
Cash Flows From Investing Activities:      
  Purchases of short-term investments, net           (13,227)                    --                     --  
 Capital expenditures           (15,348)            (12,671)            (11,226)
  Proceeds from sales of property and equipment                   43                     45                     12 
  Net cash used in investing activities           (28,532)            (12,626)            (11,214)
      
Cash Flows From Financing Activities:      
  Cash used for stock repurchase           (45,263)             (19,111)                    --    
 Proceeds from options exercised and purchase of shares      
  under the employee stock purchase plan              3,351               1,993               3,682 
    Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities           (41,912)             (17,118)                3,682 
Net (Decrease) Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents           (32,398)              16,379                  29,947 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year            58,342               41,963              12,016 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year $         25,944  $          58,342  $         41,963 
      
Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information:      
 Cash paid during the year for:      
    Interest $                24   $                42   $                59 
  Income taxes, net of refunds $         20,338  $         10,388  $         11,120 
      
Supplemental Schedule of Non-Cash Financing Activities:      
    Deferred board compensation, pre-tax $                15   $                --      $                --   
  Shares awarded to satisfy deferred board compensation                 581                    --                       --   

 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
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HIBBETT SPORTING GOODS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ INVESTMENT 

(in thousands, except share information) 
 
  Common Stock      Treasury Stock 

  
Number of 

Shares Amount  
Paid-In 
Capital  

Retained 
Earnings  

Number of  
Shares  Amount 

Balance-February 1, 2003 34,023,938  $     340   $    60,056   $      35,211                  --       $              --   
 Net income              19,642     

  

Issuance of shares from the 
employee stock purchase plan 
and the exercise of stock options, 
net of tax benefit $1,510 820,552             8           5,183             

Balance-January 31, 2004 34,844,490         348        65,239          54,853                 --                      --   

  Net income                   25,147         

 

Issuance of shares from the 
employee stock purchase plan 
and the exercise of stock options, 
net of tax benefit $1,569 388,508             4          3,559       

  
Purchase of shares under the stock  
repurchase program               1,268,100   (19,111)

Balance-January 29, 2005 35,232,998         352        68,798          80,000  1,268,100  (19,111)

  Net income                   33,624         

 

Issuance of shares from the 
employee stock purchase plan 
and the exercise of stock options, 
net of tax benefit $3,023 501,754  

              
5          6,368       

  
Purchase of shares under the stock  
repurchase program               1,859,600   (45,263)

Balance-January 28, 2006 35,734,752  $     357  $ 75,166 $    113,624  3,127,700  $        (64,374)
            

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
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HIBBETT SPORTING GOODS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Years Ended January 28, 2006, January 29, 2005 and January 31, 2004 
 

1. BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
Business 
 
 Hibbett Sporting Goods, Inc. (the “Company”) is an operator of sporting goods retail stores in small to mid-
sized markets predominately in the Sunbelt, Mid-Atlantic and Midwest. The Company’s fiscal year ends on the 
Saturday closest to January 31 of each year. The consolidated statements of operations for fiscal years ended 
January 28, 2006, January 29, 2005 and January 31, 2004, include 52 weeks of operations. The Company’s 
merchandise assortment features a core selection of brand name merchandise emphasizing individual team sports 
complemented by a selection of localized apparel and accessories designed to appeal to a wide range of customers 
within each market. 
 
Principles of Consolidation 
 
 The consolidated financial statements of the Company include its accounts and the accounts of all wholly-
owned subsidiaries. All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. 
Certain reclassifications have been made to conform previously reported data to the current presentation. Such 
reclassifications had no impact on total assets, net income or stockholders’ investment. 
 
Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements 
 
 The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect (1) 
the reported amounts of certain assets and liabilities and disclosure of certain contingent assets and liabilities at the 
date of the consolidated financial statements and (2) the reported amounts of certain revenues and expenses during 
the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 
 
Reportable Segments 
 
 Given the economic characteristics of the store formats, the similar nature of products offered for sale, the 
types of customers, the methods of distribution and how the Company is managed, the operations of Hibbett 
constitute only one reportable segment. 
 
Customers 
 
 No customer accounted for more than 5.0% of the Company’s sales during the 52-week periods ended 
January 28, 2006, January 29, 2005 or January 31, 2004. 
 
Vendor Arrangements 
 
 The Company enters into arrangements with some of its vendors that entitle it to a partial refund of the cost 
of merchandise purchased during the year or payments for reimbursement of certain costs it incurs to advertise or 
otherwise promote its product. The volume based rebates, supported by a vendor agreement, are estimated 
throughout the year and reduce the cost of inventory and cost of goods sold during the year. This estimate is 
regularly monitored and adjusted for current or anticipated changes in purchase levels and for sales activity. 
 
Cost of Goods Sold 
 
 The Company includes inbound freight charges, merchandise purchases, store occupancy costs and a 
portion of the Company’s distribution costs related to its retail business in cost of goods sold. Outbound freight 
charges associated with moving merchandise to and between stores are included in store operating, selling and 
administrative expenses. 
 
Advertising 
 
 The Company expenses advertising costs when incurred. The Company participates in various advertising 
and marketing cooperative programs with its vendors, who, under these programs, reimburse it for certain costs 
incurred. A receivable for cooperative advertising to be reimbursed is recorded as a decrease to expense as 
advertisements are run. 
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 The following table presents the components of the Company’s advertising expense (in thousands): 
 

 Fiscal Year Ended 
 January 28,  January 29,  January 31, 
 2006  2005  2004 

      
Gross advertising costs $          4,727   $            4,471   $            3,533
Advertising reimbursements           (2,935)               (2,785)               (1,921)
Net advertising costs $          1,792   $            1,686   $            1,612

 
Stock Repurchase Program 
 
 In August 2004, the Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to $30.0 million of the Company’s 
outstanding common stock. The repurchase authorization was increased by the Board in November 2004 to $40.0 
million, in August 2005 to $60.0 million and again in November 2005 to $100.0 million. Stock repurchases may be 
made until August 18, 2006, and may be made in the open market or in negotiated transactions, with the amount and 
timing of repurchases dependent on market conditions and at the discretion of Company management. 
 
 The Company repurchased 1,859,600 and 1,268,100 shares of its common stock during the 52-week 
periods ended January 28, 2006 and January 29, 2005, respectively, at a cost of approximately $45.3 million and 
$19.1 million, respectively. As of January 28, 2006, the Company had repurchased a total of 3,127,700 shares of its 
common stock at an approximate cost of $64.4 million. The Company has approximately $35.6 million available for 
stock repurchase as of January 28, 2006. 
 
Stock Split 
 
 On August 18, 2005, the Board of Directors declared a 3-for-2 stock split on the Company’s Common Stock 
in the form of a 50.0% stock dividend, payable on or about September 27, 2005 to stockholders of record on 
September 9, 2005. All share and per share data has been revised to reflect the effects of the stock split retroactively 
for all periods presented. 
 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 
 The Company considers all short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or 
less to be cash equivalents. 
 
Short-Term Investments 
 
 All investments with original maturities of greater than 90 days are accounted for in accordance with 
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 115, “Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and 
Equity Securities.”  We determine the appropriate classification at the time of purchase. At January 28, 2006, we held 
approximately $13.2 million of investments in investment grade marketable securities, which primarily consisted of 
auction rate securities classified as available-for-sale. Investments in these securities are recorded at cost, which 
approximates fair value due to their variable interest rates, which reset every 7 to 35 days. Despite the long-term 
nature of their stated contractual maturities, the Company believes there is a ready liquid market for these securities. 
As a result, there are no cumulative gross unrealized holding gains (losses) or gross realized gains (losses) from our 
marketable securities. The Company continually evaluates its short-term investments for other than temporary 
impairment. All income generated from these marketable securities is recorded as interest income. 
 
Trade and Other Accounts Receivable 
 
 Trade accounts receivable at fiscal year-end consist primarily of amounts due to the Company from sales to 
educational institutions and youth associations as related to Team Sales. The Company does not require collateral 
and maintains an allowance for potential uncollectible accounts based on an analysis of the aging of accounts 
receivable at the date of the financial statements, historical losses and existing economic conditions, when relevant. 
The allowance for doubtful accounts at January 28, 2006 and January 29, 2005 was $45,000 and $59,000, 
respectively. 
 
 Other accounts receivable consists primarily of tenant allowances due from landlords. 
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Inventories 
 
 Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or market using the retail inventory method of accounting, with 
cost determined on a first-in, first-out basis and market based on the lower of replacement cost or estimated 
realizable value. The Company’s business is dependent to a significant degree upon close relationships with its 
vendors. The Company’s largest vendor, Nike, represented approximately 43.9%, 38.9% and 34.3% of its purchases 
in fiscal 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. The Company’s next largest vendor in fiscal 2006 represented 
approximately 7.6%, 8.0% and 11.0% of its purchases in fiscal 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. The Company’s 
third largest vendor in fiscal 2006 represented approximately 6.9%, 9.9% and 8.9% of its purchases in fiscal 2006, 
2005 and 2004, respectively. 
 
Property and Equipment 
 
 Property and equipment are recorded at cost. It is the Company’s policy to depreciate assets acquired prior 
to January 28, 1995, using accelerated and straight-line methods over their estimated service lives (3 to 10 years for 
equipment, 5 to 10 years for furniture and fixtures and 10 to 31.5 years for buildings) and to amortize leasehold 
improvements using the straight-line method over the shorter of the initial term of the underlying leases or the 
estimated economic lives of the improvements (typically 3 to 12 years). Depreciation on assets acquired subsequent 
to January 28, 1995, is provided using the straight-line method over their estimated service lives (3 to 5 years for 
equipment, 7 years for furniture and fixtures and 39 years for buildings) or, in the case of leasehold improvements, 
the shorter of the initial term of the underlying leases or the estimated economic lives of the improvements (typically 3 
to 12 years). 
 
 Construction in progress is primarily comprised of the new JDA merchandising system and property and 
equipment related to unopened stores at period end. As of January 28, 2006, we have approximately $2.0 million 
remaining on our commitment related to the JDA Merchandising System. 
 
 Maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as incurred. The cost and accumulated depreciation of 
assets sold, retired or otherwise disposed of are removed from the accounts and the related gain or loss is credited or 
charged to income. 
 
 The American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“AICPA”) provides guidance in its Statement of 
Position (“SOP”) 98-1, “Accounting for the Costs of Computer Software Developed or Obtained for Internal Use,” on 
how to account for such costs. SOP 98-1 requires computer software costs that are incurred in the preliminary project 
stage to be expensed as incurred. Once the capitalization criteria of SOP 98-1 have been met, directly attributable 
development costs should be capitalized. It also provides that upgrade and maintenance costs should be expensed. 
The Company’s treatment of such costs is consistent with SOP 98-1, with the costs capitalized being amortized over 
the expected useful life of the software. In fiscal 2006, we capitalized approximately $10,500 under SOP 98-1 
associated with the implementation of new merchandising software. There were no costs capitalized under SOP 98-1 
for fiscal 2005. 
 
Deferred Rent from Landlords 
 
 Deferred rent from landlords consist of step rent and allowances from landlords related to the Company’s 
leased properties. Step rent represents the difference between actual operating lease payments due and straight-line 
rent expense, which is recorded by the Company over the term of the lease, including the build-out period. This 
amount is recorded as deferred rent in the early years of the lease, when cash payments are generally lower than 
straight-line rent expense, and reduced in the later years of the lease when payments begin to exceed the straight-
line expense. Landlord allowances are generally comprised of amounts received and/or promised to the Company by 
landlords in the form of leasehold improvements. These allowances are part of the negotiated terms of the lease. The 
Company records a receivable from the landlord and a deferred rent liability when the allowances are earned. This 
deferred rent is amortized into income (through lower rent expense) over the term (including the pre-opening build-out 
period) of the applicable lease and the receivable is reduced as amounts are received from the landlord. The liability 
for the unamortized landlord allowances, including the current portion, was approximately $17.5 million and $13.4 
million at January 28, 2006 and January 29, 2005, respectively. 
 
Revenue Recognition 
 
 Retail merchandise sales occur on-site in the Company’s retail stores. Customers have the option of paying 
the full purchase price of the merchandise upon sale or paying a down payment and placing the merchandise on 
layaway. The customer may make further payments in installments, but the entire purchase price for merchandise 
placed on layaway must be received by the Company within 30 days. The down payment and any installments are 
recorded by the Company as deferred revenue until the customer pays the entire purchase price for the merchandise 
and takes possession of such merchandise. The Company recognizes merchandise revenues at the time the 
customer takes possession of the merchandise. 
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 The cost of coupon sales incentives is recognized at the time the related revenue is recognized by the 
Company. Proceeds received from the issuance of gift cards are initially recorded as deferred revenue and such 
proceeds are subsequently recognized as revenue at the time the customer redeems such gift cards and takes 
possession of the merchandise. 
 
Store Opening and Closing Costs 
 
 New store opening costs, including pre-opening costs, are charged to expense as incurred. Store opening 
costs primarily include payroll expenses, training costs and straight-line rent expenses. All pre-opening costs are 
included in store operating, selling and administrative expenses as a part of operating expenses. 
 
 The Company considers individual store closings to be a normal part of operations and regularly reviews 
store performance against expectations. Stores not meeting its investment requirements are closed and costs 
associated with store closings are recognized at the time of closing or when a liability has been incurred. Store assets 
are also reviewed for possible impairment or reduction of their useful lives. 
 
Self-Insurance Accrual 
 
 The Company is self-insured for a significant portion of its health insurance. Liabilities associated with the 
risks that are retained by the Company are estimated, in part, by considering our prior 12 month claims. The 
estimated accruals for these liabilities could be affected if future occurrences and claims differ from these 
assumptions. To minimize our potential exposure, we carry stop-loss insurance which reimburses us for losses over 
$90,000 per covered person per year. 
 
 As of January 28, 2006 and January 29, 2005, the accrual for these liabilities was $280,000 and $367,000, 
respectively, and was included in accrued expenses in the consolidated balance sheets. 
 
Sales Returns, net 
 
 Net sales returns were $12.1 million for fiscal 2006, $10.5 million for fiscal 2005 and $8.5 million for fiscal 
2004. The effect of the accrual for estimated returns on pre-tax income was $113,000, $83,000 and none for the 
fiscal years ended January 28, 2006, January 29, 2005 and January 31, 2004, respectively. 
 
Stock-Based Compensation 
 
 The Company discloses stock-based compensation information in accordance with the Financial Accounting 
Statement Board’s (“FASB”) SFAS No. 148, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation – Transition and 
Disclosure.”  SFAS No. 148 provides additional transition guidance for companies that elect to voluntarily adopt the 
provisions of SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation.”  SFAS No. 148 does not change the 
provisions of SFAS No. 123 that permit entities to continue to apply the intrinsic value method of Accounting 
Principles Board (“APB”) No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees.”  Hibbett has elected to continue to 
account for its stock-based plans under APB No. 25, as well as to provide disclosure of stock-based compensation as 
outlined in SFAS No. 123, as amended by SFAS No. 148. SFAS No. 123 requires disclosure of pro forma net 
income, earnings per share (“EPS”) and other information as if the fair value method of accounting for stock options 
and other equity instruments described in SFAS No. 123 had been adopted. All pro forma disclosures include the 
effects of all options and restricted stock units granted by the Company, as well as purchases made pursuant to the 
Company’s Employee Stock Purchase Plan. 
 
 In December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No. 123R, “Share-Based Payment,” a revision of SFAS No. 123. 
As a result, the pro forma disclosures previously permitted under SFAS No. 123 will no longer be an alternative to 
financial statement recognition. The Company is required to adopt SFAS No. 123R in the first quarter of fiscal 2007. 
See “Recent Accounting Pronouncements.” 
 
 At January 28, 2006, the Company had four active stock-based plans: the 2005 Equity Incentive Plan, the 
2005 Employee Stock Purchase Plan, the 2005 Director Deferred Compensation Plan and the Stock Plan for Outside 
Directors. 
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 The Company uses the Black-Scholes option pricing model to estimate the fair value at the date of grant of 
stock options granted under its stock option plans and stock purchase rights associated with the Employee Stock 
Purchase Plan. Compensation expense is amortized on a straight-line basis over the vesting period of the stock and 
is based on the fair value of the stock on the date of the grant. A summary of the assumptions used for stock option 
grants and stock purchase right grants follows: 
 
  Fiscal Year Ended 
  January 28,  January 29,  January 31, 
  2006  2005  2004 

Stock option plans:      
  Dividend Yield 0.0%  0.0%  0.0% 
 Expected Volatility (1) 45.2% to 52.5%  48.7% to 54.7%  54.7% to 57.0% 
  Risk free interest rate (2) 3.8% to 4.4%  3.0% to 3.9%  2.9% to 3.2% 
 Expected lives 7 years  7 years  7 years 
       
Employee Stock Purchase Plan:      
  Dividend Yield 0.0%  0.0%  0.0% 
 Expected Volatility (1) 46.8% to 52.5%  49.2% to 53.2%  55.0% to 57.0% 
  Risk free interest rate (2) 3.7% to 4.4%  2.9% to 3.8%  2.4% to 3.4% 
 Expected lives .25 years  .25 years  .25 years 
 
 

(1) Volatility is estimated as of date of grant or purchase date and is calculated on 4 years as the Company 
believes that period of time captures the relative volatility of its stock. 

(2) Risk free interest rate is based on the U.S. Treasury rate with maturities approximating the expected lives of 
the options. The rate is determined as of the date of grant or purchase date. 

 
 The following table illustrates the effect on net earnings and earnings per share as if the Company had 
applied the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS No. 123, as amended, to stock-based employee compensation 
(in thousands, except per share information): 
 

 Fiscal Year Ended 
 January 28,  January 29,  January 31, 
 2006  2005  2004 

Net income - as reported $           33,624   $            25,147   $              19,642 
Add:  Stock-based employee compensation expense, included in the 
determination of net income, net of tax                      61                    --                         --    
Deduct:  Stock-based employee compensation expense, determined 
under the fair value based method for all awards, net of tax                (3,778)                  (1,759)                    (1,251)
Net income - pro forma $            29,907  $            23,388  $               18,391 
      
Basic earning per share - as reported $               1.00   $               0.72   $                  0.57 
Basic earnings per share - pro forma $               0.89  $               0.67  $                  0.53 
Diluted earnings per share - as reported $               0.98   $               0.70   $                  0.55 
Diluted earnings per share - pro forma $               0.87  $               0.66  $                  0.52 
 
 The effects on pro forma net income and pro forma EPS of the estimated stock-based compensation 
expense, net of tax, calculated using the fair value of stock options and stock purchase rights in accordance with the 
Black-Scholes options pricing model for fiscal 2006, fiscal 2005 and fiscal 2004 are not necessarily representative of 
the effects of the Company’s results of operations in the future. In addition, the compensation expense estimates 
utilize an option pricing model developed for traded options with relatively short lives. Hibbett stock option grants 
have a life of up to ten years and are not transferable. Therefore, the actual fair value of a stock option grant may be 
different from the Company’s estimates. In fiscal 2006, the Company changed its composition of employee equity 
awards to include a mix of restricted stock awards (referred to as “non-vested” awards in SFAS No. 123R) and stock 
options which could also affect its estimates in the future. The Company believes that its estimates incorporate all 
relevant information and represent a reasonable approximation in light of the difficulties involved in valuing non-
traded stock options.  
 
Fair Value of Financial Instruments 
 
 In preparing disclosures about the fair value of financial instruments, the Company believes that the carrying 
amount approximates fair value for cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments, receivables, inventories and 
accounts payable, because of the short maturities of those instruments. 
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Earnings Per Share 
 
 Basic EPS excludes dilution and is computed by dividing net income by the weighted average number of 
common shares outstanding for the period. Diluted EPS reflects the potential dilution that could occur if securities or 
other contracts to issue common stock are exercised or converted into common stock or resulted in the issuance of 
common stock that then shared in earnings. Diluted EPS has been computed based on the weighted average 
number of shares outstanding, including the effect of outstanding equity awards, if dilutive, in each respective year. 
 
 A reconciliation of the weighted average shares for basic and diluted EPS is as follows: 
 

  Fiscal Year Ended 
  January 28,  January 29,  January 31, 
  2006  2005  2004 

Weighted average shares outstanding:      
  Basic 33,605,568   34,855,682   34,521,674
 Dilutive effect of stock options 787,458  834,681  875,415
  Diluted 34,393,026   35,690,363   35,397,089

 
 For the 52 weeks ended January 28, 2006, January 29, 2005 and January 31, 2004, the anti-dilutive options 
appropriately excluded from the computation were 51 shares, 68 shares and 19,457 shares, respectively. 
 
Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets 
 
 The Company continually evaluates whether events and circumstances have occurred that indicate the 
remaining balance of long-lived assets and intangibles may be impaired and not recoverable. The Company’s policy 
is to recognize any impairment loss on long-lived assets as a charge to current income when certain events or 
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value of the assets may not be recoverable.  Impairment is 
assessed considering the estimated undiscounted cash flows over the asset’s remaining life. If estimated cash flows 
are insufficient to recover the investment, an impairment loss is recognized based on a comparison of the cost of the 
asset to fair value less any costs of disposition. 
 
Recent Accounting Pronouncements 
 
 In October 2005, the FASB issued Position No. FAS 13-1 (“FSP 13-1”), “Accounting for Rental Costs 
Incurred during a Construction Period.”  This guidance requires rental costs during the construction period to be 
recognized as rental expense as opposed to being capitalized. FSP FAS 13-1 is effective for the first reporting period 
after December 15, 2005. The Company’s current lease accounting practices comply with this guidance, and 
adoption of this FSP did not have a material impact on the Company’s consolidated financial statements. 
 
 In March 2005, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 47, “Accounting for Conditional Asset Retirement 
Obligations,” (“FIN 47”) which is an interpretation of SFAS No. 143 (“SFAS 143”), “Accounting for Asset Retirement 
Obligations.”  FIN 47 clarifies terminology within SFAS 143 and requires an entity to recognize a liability for the fair 
value of a conditional asset retirement obligation when incurred if the liability’s fair value can be reasonably 
estimated. FIN 47 is effective for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2005. The adoption of FIN 47 did not have a 
material impact on the Company’s consolidated financial statements. 
 
 In December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No. 123R, “Share-Based Payments,” which requires that 
companies recognize the grant-date fair value of stock options and other equity-based compensation issued to 
employees as an expense in the income statement. SFAS No. 123R generally requires that companies account for 
those transactions using the fair-value-based method, and eliminates using the intrinsic value method of accounting 
in Accounting Principles Board (“APB”) No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees.”  The Company will adopt 
SFAS No. 123R during the first quarter of fiscal 2007 using the modified prospective transition method. This method 
requires that compensation cost be recognized on or after the required effective date for the portion of outstanding 
awards for which the requisite service has not yet been rendered, based on the grant-date fair value of those awards 
calculated under SFAS No. 123 pro-forma disclosures. The impact of SFAS No. 123R on the Company’s statement 
of operations in fiscal 2007 is estimated to be approximately $4.1 million to $4.4 million in additional compensation 
expense on a pre-tax basis. However, this estimate will depend upon various factors, including the amount of awards 
granted and the fair value of those awards at the time of grant. See “Stock-Based Compensation“ in Note 1 to 
Consolidated Financial Statements in Item 8. 
 
 In November 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No. 151, “Inventory Costs.”  SFAS No. 151 amends the 
guidance in Accounting Research Bulletin No. 43, “Inventory Pricing,” to clarify the accounting for abnormal amounts 
of idle facility expense, freight, handling costs and wasted material (spoilage). SFAS No. 151 requires that those 
items be recognized as current period charges and that the allocation of fixed production overheads to the cost of 
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converting work in process to finished goods be based on the normal capacity of the production facilities. This 
statement is effective for inventory costs incurred during fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2005. The adoption of 
this statement did not have a material impact on the Company’s consolidated financial statements. 
 
2. DEBT 
 
 The Company has two unsecured credit facilities, which are renewable annually in November. The facilities 
allow for borrowings up to $15.0 million and $10.0 million, respectively, at a rate based on prime at the Company’s 
election or another mutually agreed upon fixed rate at the time of draw. As of January 28, 2006, the Company had no 
borrowings outstanding under either facility. Under the provisions of these facilities, the Company does not pay 
commitment fees and is not subject to covenant requirements. The Company can draw down on the lines of credit 
when its main operating account balance falls below $100,000. 
 
 For fiscal 2006, the Company did not utilize either credit facility. At January 28, 2006, $25.0 million was 
available to the Company from the facilities. 
 
3. PROFIT-SHARING PLAN 
 
 The Company maintains a 401(k) profit-sharing plan (the “Plan”) which permits participants to make pretax 
contributions to the Plan. The Plan covers all employees who have completed one year of service and who are at 
least 21 years of age. Participants of the Plan may voluntarily contribute from 1% to 100% of their compensation 
subject to certain yearly dollar limitations as allowed by law. These elective contributions are made under the 
provisions of Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code which allows deferral of income taxes on the amount 
contributed to the Plan. The Company’s contribution to the Plan equals (1) an amount determined at the discretion of 
the Board of Directors plus (2) a matching contribution equal to a discretionary percentage of up to 6% of a 
participant’s compensation. For fiscal 2006, the Company matched 75% of contributions made to the plan by the 
employees up to 6% of the employee’s compensation. Contribution expense amounts for fiscal years 2006, 2005 and 
2004 were approximately $491,000, $462,000 and $366,000, respectively. 
 
4. RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
 
 The Company leases one store under a sublease arrangement from Books-A-Million, Inc., of which Clyde B. 
Anderson, a director of the Company, is an executive officer, Chairman and stockholder. This sublease agreement 
expires in June 2008. Minimum lease payments were $191,000 in fiscal 2006, fiscal 2005 and fiscal 2004. Future 
minimum lease payments under this non-cancelable sublease aggregate approximately $461,000. 
 
5. INCOME TAXES 
 
 A summary of the components of the provision (benefit) for income taxes is as follows (in thousands): 
 

  Fiscal Year Ended 
  January 28,  January 29,  January 31, 
  2006  2005  2004 

Federal:      
  Current $         18,800   $          13,556   $         10,442 
 Deferred             (1,518)                  (161)                   (12) 
               17,282               13,395              10,430 
State:      
 Current              2,362                1,239                  776 
  Deferred                (400)                    116                     84 
               1,962                1,355                  860 
    $         19,244   $          14,750   $         11,290 

 
A reconciliation of the statutory federal income tax rate as a percentage of income tax rate as a percentage 

of income before income taxes follows: 
 

 Fiscal Year Ended 
 January 28, January 29,  January 31, 
 2006 2005  2004 

Tax provision computed at the federal statutory rate 35.00%  35.00%   35.00%
Effect of state income taxes, net of federal benefits 2.41% 2.21%  1.81%
Other, net -1.01%  -0.24%   -0.30%
 36.40% 36.97%  36.51%
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 Deferred income taxes on the balance sheet result from temporary differences between the amount of 
assets and liabilities recognized for financial reporting and tax purposes. The components of the deferred taxes 
assets are as follows (in thousands): 
 

 January 28, 2006  January 29, 2005 
 Current  Non-current  Current  Non-current 
        
Rent $             1,224   $            5,726   $                 -      $            5,247
Depreciation                    -     (3,178)                     -      (3,563)
Inventory 271                      -     79                      -   
Accruals 401                     -    66                     -   
Other (693)                      -     4                      -   
Deferred taxes $             1,203  $ 2,548  $                149  $           1,684

 
6. STOCK OPTION AND STOCK PURCHASE PLANS 
 
Stock Option Plans 
 
 The Company maintains the Hibbett Sporting Goods, Inc. 1996 Stock Option Plan, as amended (the “1996 
Plan”) and the 2005 Equity Incentive Plan (the “Incentive Plan”). The 1996 Plan expired in fiscal 2006 and was 
replaced by the Incentive Plan. The Incentive Plan authorizes the granting of stock options for the purchase of up to 
5,248,365 shares of common stock. Options granted under the 1996 Plan vest over a five-year period and expire on 
the tenth anniversary of the date of grant. Options granted under the Incentive Plan vest over a four-year period and 
expire on the eighth anniversary of the date of grant. 
 
 A summary of the status of the Company’s stock option plans is as follows: 
 

 Fiscal Year Ended 
 January 28, 2006 January 29, 2005  January 31, 2004 

 Shares 

Weighted 
Average 
Exercise 

Price Shares 

Weighted 
Average 
Exercise 

Price  Shares  

Weighted 
Average 
Exercise 

Price 
Outstanding at beginning of year 1,510,963  $         8.18  1,499,950  $         5.91   1,815,636   $         4.89
Granted 327,315 24.05 349,321 15.12  448,405  7.41
Exercised (394,809)  5.75  (320,995)  5.04   (752,208)   4.33
Forfeited (35,860) 14.34 (17,313) 9.99  (11,883)  6.46
Outstanding at end of year 1,407,609  12.39  1,510,963  8.18   1,499,950   5.91
       
Exercisable at end of year 335,451 $         7.28 337,368 $         5.33  235,899  $         4.99
       
Weighted average fair value of options 
granted    $       14.66     $         9.83       $         4.94

 
 The following table summarizes information about stock options outstanding at January 28, 2006: 
 
  Options Outstanding Options Exercisable 

Range of Exercise  
Prices  

Options  
Outstanding at 

January 28, 
2006 

Weighted  
Average  

Remaining  
Contractual Life 

(years) 

Weighted  
Average  

Exercise Price 

Options  
Exercisable at  
January 28, 

2006  

Weighted  
Average  

Exercise Price
$1.21 to $3.51   49,867  3.08  $            3.20  49,867   $            3.20
$4.35 to $5.90  122,793 4.81 $            5.85 55,231  $            5.81
$6.10 to $7.41   611,459  6.65  $            7.02  185,852   $            6.94

$15.11 to $20.09  309,924 8.09 $          15.20 44,501  $          15.13
$23.45 to $30.98  313,566  9.25 $          24.12                       --   $                --

 
 The tax benefit associated with the exercise of stock options is credited to paid-in capital and amounted to 
approximately $3.0 million in fiscal 2006, $1.6 million in fiscal 2005 and $1.5 million in fiscal 2004. 
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 On January 27, 2006, the Company’s Compensation Committee provided for accelerated vesting of equity 
awards previously granted under the 1996 Plan and the Incentive Plan in the event of retirement, death or disability, 
as defined. The purpose of this action by the Committee was to unify the treatment of vesting and forfeiture in both 
employee stock plans in the event of retirement, death or disability of a participant. In accordance with FASB 
Interpretation No. 44 (“FIN 44”), “Accounting for Certain Transactions involving Stock Compensation,” which clarifies 
APB Opinion No. 25, modification of an existing award that extends the life of the award results in a new 
measurement of compensation cost as if the award was newly granted. In compliance with FIN 44, the Company 
recognized compensation cost of approximately $95,000 in its statement of operations in fiscal 2006. 
 
 In fiscal 2006, the Company changed the composition of employee share-based grants to include more 
restricted stock awards. In August 2005, the Company granted 24,000 restricted stock awards valued at $24.71. In 
January 2006, the Company granted 5,100 restricted stock award valued at $30.98. None of the restricted stock 
awards granted were tied to future performance and will cliff vest on the fifth anniversary after the date of grant. The 
weighted average fair value of the 29,100 awards granted in fiscal 2006 was $25.81 and was based on the grant date 
market price. Compensation expense associated with restricted stock awards is generally recognized on a straight-
line basis over the vesting period. In some cases, compensation expense is accelerated to a shortened vesting 
period for applicable employees in consideration of retirement, death or disability, as defined. 
 
Other Plans 
 
 The Company also maintains an Employee Stock Purchase Plan, an Outside Director Stock Plan and a 
Director Deferred Compensation Plan and has reserved 379,688 shares, 590,625 shares and 112,500 shares of the 
Company’s common stock, respectively, for purchase by the employees and directors at 85%, 100% and 100% of the 
fair value of the common stock, respectively. 
 
 The 2005 Employee Stock Purchase Plan became effective on July 1, 2005, and as of January 28, 2006, 
184,067 shares have been issued and 195,620 shares are reserved for future purchase. 
 
 During fiscal 2006, the Company granted a total of 30,079 options under the Outside Director Stock Plan at 
an exercise price equal to market value at the date of grant as follows: 
 

Date 
 Options 
Awarded     Exercise Price  

September 2005 2,792   $       22.25 (1) 
December 2005 2,287  $       28.48 (1) 
January 2006 25,000   $       30.98 (2) 
  TOTAL Fiscal 2006 30,079    

 
(1) Options granted were issued pursuant to the Company’s 2005 Directors Deferred Compensation Plan. 
(2) Options granted for the annual award to outside directors. 

 
 During fiscal 2005, the Company granted a total of 41,903 options under the Outside Director Stock Plan at 
an exercise price equal to market value at the date of grant as follows: 
 

Date 
 Options 
Awarded     Exercise Price  

     
August 2004 11,250   $      12.27 (1) 
January 2005 30,653  $      16.45 (2) 
  TOTAL Fiscal 2005 41,903        

 
(1) Options granted as Initial Award to new director. 
(2) Options granted for the annual award to outside directors. 

 
 During fiscal 2004, the Company granted a total of 52,757 options under the Outside Director Stock Plan at 
an exercise price of $13.82 (market value at date of grant) pursuant to the annual award to outside directors in 
January 2004. As of January 28, 2006, 174,812 shares are reserved for future grants. 
 
 Director options vest immediately and expire on the earlier of the tenth anniversary of the grant or one year 
from the date on which an optionee ceases to be an Eligible Director. 
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 During fiscal 2006, the Company, at the election of eligible board members, deferred director fees in the 
form of deferred stock under the Director Deferred Compensation Plan, in the amount of 581 shares. Deferrals made 
by eligible directors in the form of options are pursuant to the Outside Director Stock Plan. As of January 28, 2006, 
111,919 shares are reserved for future stock deferrals to eligible directors. 
 
7. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 
 
Lease Commitments 
 
 The Company leases the premises for its retail sporting goods stores under non-cancelable operating leases 
having initial or remaining terms of more than one year. The leases typically provide for terms of five to ten years with 
options on the part of Hibbett to extend. Many of the Company’s leases contain scheduled increases in annual rent 
payments and the majority of its leases also require it to pay maintenance, insurance and real estate taxes. Additionally, 
many of the lease agreements contain tenant improvement allowances, rent holidays and/or rent escalation clauses 
(contingent rentals). For purposes of recognizing incentives and minimum rental expenses on a straight-line basis over 
the terms of the leases, the Company uses the date of initial possession to begin amortization, which is generally when 
the Company enters the space and begins to make improvements in preparation of its intended use. 
 
 The Company also leases certain computer hardware, office equipment and transportation equipment under 
non-cancelable operating leases having initial or remaining terms of more than one year. 
 
 In February 1996, the Company entered into a sale-leaseback transaction to finance its distribution center and 
office facilities. In December 1999, the related operating lease was amended to include the fiscal 2000 expansion of 
these facilities. The amended lease rate is $784,000 per year and will expire in December 2014. 
 
 At January 28, 2006, the future minimum lease payments for leased properties and equipment, excluding 
maintenance, insurance and real estate taxes, for operating leases having a remaining term in excess of one year at 
such date were as follows (in thousands): 
 

Fiscal 2007 $            31,749
Fiscal 2008 28,124
Fiscal 2009 23,394
Fiscal 2010 18,352
Fiscal 2011 12,420
Thereafter 24,738
   TOTAL $          138,777

 
 
 Rental expense for all operating leases consisted of the following (in thousands): 
 

 Fiscal Year Ended 
 January 28,  January 29,  January 31, 
 2006  2005  2004 

Minimum rentals $ 27,774   $             24,086   $              20,066 
Contingent rentals 1,658  1,230  1,553 
  $ 29,432   $             25,316   $              21,619 

 
 
 Most of the Company’s retail store leases contain provisions that allow for early termination of the lease by 
either party if certain predetermined annual sales levels are not met. Generally, these provisions allow the lease to be 
terminated between the third and fifth year of the lease. Should the lease be terminated under these provisions, in some 
cases, the unamortized portion of any landlord allowances related to that property would be payable to the landlord. 
 
Legal Proceedings and other Contingencies 
 
 In October 2005, three former employees filed a lawsuit in Mississippi federal court alleging they are owed 
back wages for overtime because they were improperly classified as exempt salaried employees. They also allege 
other wage and hour violations. The suit asks the court to certify the case as a collective action under the Fair Labor 
Standards Act on behalf of all similarly situated employees. The Company disputes the allegations of wrongdoing in 
this complaint and will vigorously defend itself in this matter. 
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 The Company is also party to other legal proceedings incidental to its business. The Company does not 
believe that any of these matters will, individually or in the aggregate, have a material adverse effect on its business 
or financial condition. The Company cannot give assurance, however, that one or more of these lawsuits will not have 
a material adverse effect on our results of operations for the period in which they are resolved. As of January 28, 
2006, no loss amount has been accrued because a loss is not considered probable or estimable. 
 
 From time to time, the Company enters into certain types of agreements that require the Company to 
indemnify parties against third party claims under certain circumstances. Generally these agreements relate to: (a) 
agreements with vendors and suppliers under which the Company may provide customary indemnification to its 
vendors and suppliers in respect of actions they take at the Company’s request or otherwise on its behalf; (b) 
agreements to indemnify vendors against trademark and copyright infringement  claims concerning merchandise 
manufactured specifically for or on behalf of the Company; (c) real estate leases, under which the Company may 
agree to indemnify the lessors from claims arising from the Company’s use of the property; and (d) agreements with 
the Company’s directors, officers and employees, under which the Company may agree to indemnify such persons 
for liabilities arising out of their relationship with the Company. The Company has directors and officers liability 
insurance, which, subject to the policy’s conditions, provides coverage for indemnification amounts payable by the 
Company with respect to its directors and officers up to specified limits and subject to certain deductibles. 
 
8. QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED) 
 
 The following tables set forth certain unaudited financial data for the quarters indicated: 
 
 Fiscal Year Ended January 28, 2006 
 (Dollar amounts in thousands, except per share amounts) 
 First  Second  Third  Fourth 
 (13 Weeks)  (13 Weeks)  (13 Weeks)  (13 Weeks)
Net sales $       114,823   $ 94,024   $ 110,594   $     120,827
Gross profit 39,540  29,582  37,109  40,671
Operating income 16,803   7,241   12,663   15,013
Net income 10,701  4,859  8,168  9,895
        
   Basic earnings per common share $             0.32   $ 0.14   $ 0.24   $           0.30
   Diluted earnings per common share $             0.31  $ 0.14  $ 0.24  $           0.29
        
        
 Fiscal Year Ended January 29, 2005 
 First  Second  Third  Fourth 
 (13 Weeks)  (13 Weeks)  (13 Weeks)  (13 Weeks)
Net sales $         96,519   $ 81,794   $ 92,140   $     107,081
Gross profit 32,261  24,153  30,899  34,971
Operating income 12,665   4,552   9,592   12,613
Net income 7,994  2,911  6,112  8,130
        
   Basic earnings per common share $             0.23   $ 0.08   $ 0.17   $           0.24
   Diluted earnings per common share $             0.22  $ 0.08  $ 0.17  $           0.23
 
 In the opinion of our management, this unaudited information has been prepared on the same basis as the 
audited information presented elsewhere herein and includes all adjustments necessary to present fairly the 
information set forth herein. The operating results from any quarter are not necessarily indicative of the results to be 
expected for any future period. 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 
ON SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE 

 
 
 
The Board of Directors and Stockholders 
Hibbett Sporting Goods, Inc.: 
 
 
 
 Under date of April 10, 2006, we reported on the consolidated balance sheets of Hibbett Sporting Goods, Inc. 
and subsidiaries as of January 28, 2006, and January 29, 2005, and the related consolidated statements of operations, 
stockholders’ investment, and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended January 28, 2006, which 
are included in this Form 10-K. In connection with our audits of the aforementioned consolidated financial statements, 
we also audited Schedule II–Valuation and Qualifying Accounts. This consolidated financial statement schedule is the 
responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on this consolidated financial 
statement schedule based on our audits. 
 
 In our opinion, such consolidated financial statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic 
consolidated financial statements taken as a whole, presents fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth 
therein. 
 
 
 
       /s/ KPMG LLP 
Birmingham, Alabama  
April 10, 2006 
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HIBBETT SPORTING GOODS, INC. 
SCHEDULE II - VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS 

 
 
 

 Fiscal Year Ended 
 January 28, January 29,  January 31, 
 2006 2005  2004 

Balance of allowance for doubtful accounts at 
beginning of period $ 59,000   $ 107,000   $ 133,000
Charged to costs and expenses                        -                          -                           -  
Write-offs, net of recoveries (14,000)   (48,000)   (26,000)
Balance of allowance for doubtful accounts at end 
of period $ 45,000  $ 59,000  $ 107,000
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm on Accounting 
and Consolidated Financial Disclosure 
 
 Not applicable. 
 
Item 9A. Controls and Procedures 
 
(a)  Conclusion Regarding the Effectiveness of Disclosure Controls and Procedures 
 
 Under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including our principal executive officer 
and principal financial officer, we conducted an evaluation of our disclosure controls and procedures, as such term is 
defined under Rule 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the 
Exchange Act). Based on this evaluation, our principal executive officer and our principal financial officer concluded that 
our disclosure controls and procedures were effective as of January 28, 2006. 
 
(b)  Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
 
 Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial 
reporting, as such term is defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f). Under the supervision and with the participation of 
our management, including our principal executive officer and principal financial officer, we conducted an evaluation of 
the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of January 28, 2006, based on the Internal Control – 
Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (“COSO”). 
Based on our evaluation under the framework in Internal Control – Integrated Framework, our management concluded 
that our internal control over financial reporting was effective as of January 28, 2006. 
 
 Our management’s assessment of the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of 
January 28, 2006 has been audited by KPMG LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their 
report which appears below.  
 
(c)  Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
 
 There has been no change in our internal control over financial reporting during the fourth quarter of fiscal 2006 
that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting. 
 
Item 9B. Other Information 
 
None. 
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 
 
 
The Board of Directors and Stockholders 
Hibbett Sporting Goods, Inc.: 
 
 
 We have audited management’s assessment, included in the accompanying Management’s Report on 
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting (Item 9A(b)), that Hibbett Sporting Goods, Inc. and subsidiaries (the 
Company) maintained effective internal control over financial reporting as of January 28, 2006, based on the criteria 
established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the 
Treadway Commission (COSO). Management of the Company is responsible for maintaining effective internal control 
over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on management’s assessment and an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
internal control over financial reporting of the Company based on our audit. 
 
 We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight 
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit 
included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, evaluating management’s 
assessment, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control, and performing such 
other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable 
basis for our opinion. 
 
 A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting 
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, 
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable 
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance 
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made 
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable 
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s 
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 
 
 Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect 
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that 
controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 
policies or procedures may deteriorate. 
 
 In our opinion, management’s assessment that Hibbett Sporting Goods, Inc. and subsidiaries maintained 
effective internal control over financial reporting as of January 28, 2006, is fairly stated, in all material respects, based 
on criteria established in Internal Control – Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring 
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). Also, in our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material 
respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of January 28, 2006, based on the criteria established in 
Internal Control – Integrated Framework issued by COSO. 
 
 We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board 
(United States), the consolidated balance sheets of Hibbett Sporting Goods, Inc. and subsidiaries as of January 28, 
2006, and January 29, 2005, and the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders’ investment, and 
cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended January 28, 2006, and our report dated April 10, 2006 
expressed an unqualified opinion on those consolidated financial statements. 
 
 
 
       /s/ KPMG LLP 
 
 
Birmingham, Alabama 
April 10, 2006 
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PART III 
 
Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers of Registrant 
 
 The information required is incorporated by reference from the sections entitled “Directors and Executive 
Officers”, “The Board of Directors”, “Code of Ethics” and “Certain Relationships and Related Transactions” in the Proxy 
Statement for the Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held May 31, 2006 (the “Proxy Statement”), which is to be filed 
with the Securities and Exchange Commission. 
 
Item 11. Executive Compensation 
 
 The information required is incorporated by reference from the section entitled “Executive Compensation” in the 
Proxy Statement. 
 
Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder 
Matters 
 
 The information required is incorporated by reference from the sections entitled “Security Ownership 
of Certain Beneficial Owners” and “Directors and Executive Officers” in the Proxy Statement. 
 
Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions 
 
 The information required is incorporated by reference from the section entitled “Certain Relationships and 
Related Transactions” in the Proxy Statement. 
 
Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services 
 
 The information required is incorporated by reference from the section entitled “Principal Accounting Fees and 
Services” in the Proxy Statement. 
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PART IV 
 
Item 15. Exhibits and Consolidated Financial Statement Schedules 
 

 (a) Documents filed as part of this report: 
    
 1. Financial Statements. Page 
  The following Financial Statements and Supplementary Data of the Registrant and Independent 

Registered Public Accounting Firm’s Report on such Financial Statements are incorporated by 
reference from the Company’s 2006 Annual Report to Stockholders, in Part II, Item 8:  

    
  Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 25 
  Consolidated Balance Sheets as of January 28, 2006 and January 29, 2005 26 
  Consolidated Statements of Operations for the fiscal years ended January 28, 2006, January 29, 

2005 and January 31, 2004 27 
  Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the fiscal years ended January 28, 2006, 

January 29, 2005 and January 31, 2004 28 
  Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Investment for the fiscal years ended January 28, 

2006, January 29, 2005 and January 31, 2004 29 
  Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 30 
    
 2. Financial Statement Schedules.  
  The index to the Consolidated Financial Statement Schedule follows:  
  Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm on Supplemental Schedule 42 
  Schedule II – Valuation and Qualifying Accounts 43 
  All other schedules for which provision is made in the applicable accounting regulations of the 

Securities and Exchange Commission are not required under the related instructions or are not 
applicable, and therefore have been omitted.  

    
 3. Exhibits.  
  The Exhibits listed below are the exhibits of Hibbett Sporting Goods, Inc. and its wholly owned 

subsidiaries and are filed as part of, or incorporated by reference into, this report.  
    
Number Description  

    
  Certificates of Incorporation and By-Laws  

3.1 Certificate of Incorporation of the Company (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 3.1 of 
the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended February 1, 1997 (the 
“1997 10-K”)).  

3.2 By-laws of the Company (filed herewith)  
    
  Material Contracts  
 10.1 Salary and incentives approved by Board of Directors to Company Named Executives, dated as 

of March 9, 2005; incorporated by reference to the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed with the Securities 
and Exchange Commission on March 15, 2005.  

 10.2 Retention Agreement between the Company and Chief Executive Officer, dated as of March 9, 
2005; incorporated by reference to the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed with the Securities and 
Exchange Commission on March 15, 2005.  

 10.3 Amended Credit Agreement between the Company and AmSouth Bank and Bank of America, 
N.A., dated as of April 18, 2005; incorporated by reference to the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed with 
the Securities and Exchange Commission on April 20, 2005.  

 10.4 Adoption by stockholders of the 2005 Employee Stock Purchase Plan, the 2005 Director 
Deferred Compensation Plan and the 2005 Equity Incentive Plan, dated as of May 31, 2005; 
incorporated by reference to the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission on June 3, 2005.  

 10.5 Hiring and appointment of Brian N. Priddy as President of the Company and award of stock 
options and restricted stock units dated as of July 6, 2005; incorporated by reference to the 
Registrant’s Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on July 12, 2005.  

 10.6 Increase authorization and extend purchase period under the Company’s Stock Repurchase 
Program dated as of August 18, 2005; incorporated by reference to the Registrant’s Form 8-K 
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 18, 2005.  

 10.7 Credit Agreements between the Company and Amsouth Bank and Bank of America, N.A., dated 
as of October 24, 2005; incorporated by reference to the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed with the 
Securities and Exchange Commission on October 25, 2005. 
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 10.8 Authorization of increase to the Company’s Stock Repurchase Program, dated as of 
November 17, 2005; incorporated by reference to the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed with the 
Securities and Exchange Commission on November 17, 2005.  

 10.9 Adoption of Equity Award Agreements pursuant to the Company’s 2005 Equity Incentive Plan  
dated as of December 15, 2005; incorporated by reference to the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed 
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on December 19, 2005.  

 10.10 Authorization of Group Health Plan for Company CEO dated as of December 25, 2005; 
incorporated by reference to the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission on December 28, 2005 and subsequent rescission of Plan dated as of January 27, 
2006; incorporated by reference to the Registrant’s From 8-K with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission on February 1, 2006.  

 10.11 Adoption of Stock Ownership guidelines for corporate officers and directors dated as of 
December 25, 2005; incorporated by reference to the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed with the 
Securities and Exchange Commission on December 28, 2005.  

 10.12 Adoption of Accelerated Vesting in the event of death, disability and retirement for the 
Company’s 1996 Stock Option Plan, as amended, and the 2005 Equity Incentive Plan dated as 
of January 27, 2006; incorporated by reference to the Registrant’s Form 8-K Filed with the 
Securities and Exchange Commission on February 1, 2006.  

 10.13 Award of Stock Options and Restricted Stock Units to Company CEO dated as of January 27, 
2006; incorporated by reference to the Registrant’s Form 8-K Filed with the Securities and 
Exchange Commission on February 1, 2006.  

 10.14 Authorization of increase in Initial Award and Annual Award to eligible outside directors dated as 
of January 27, 2006; incorporated by reference to the Registrant’s Form 8-K Filed with the 
Securities and Exchange Commission on February 1, 2006.  

    
  Annual Report to Security Holders  

13.1 Fiscal 2006 Annual Report to Stockholders.  
    
  Subsidiaries of the Registrant  

21 List of Company’s Subsidiaries (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 21 of the 1996 S-1).  
    
  Consents of Experts and Counsel  

23.1 Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm (filed herewith)  
    
  Certifications  

31.1 Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification of Chief Executive Officer (filed herewith)  
31.2 Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification of Chief Financial Officer (filed herewith)  
32.1 Section 1350 Certification of Chief Executive Officer (filed herewith)  
32.2 Section 1350 Certification of Chief Financial Officer (filed herewith)  
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SIGNATURES 
 
 Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has 
duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.  
 
     HIBBETT SPORTING GOODS, INC. 
 
     By: /s/ Michael J. Newsome  
      Michael J. Newsome 
      Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the 
      Board (Principal Executive Officer) 
 
 Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the 
following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated. 
 

Signature Title Date 
   

/s/ Michael J. Newsome April 13, 2006 
 Michael J. Newsome 

Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the 
Board (Principal Executive Officer)  

   
/s/ Gary A. Smith April 13, 2006 
 Gary A. Smith 

Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 
(Principal Financial Officer)  

   
/s/ Clyde B. Anderson Director April 13, 2006 
 Clyde B. Anderson   
   
/s/ Carl Kirkland Director April 13, 2006 
 Carl Kirkland   
   
/s/ Ralph T. Parks Director April 13, 2006 
 Ralph T. Parks   
   
/s/ Thomas A. Saunders, III Director April 13, 2006 
 Thomas A. Saunders, III   
   
/s/ Alton Yother Director April 13, 2006 
 Alton Yother   
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Exhibit 3.2 
 

BYLAWS OF HIBBETT SPORTING GOODS, INC. 
 

ARTICLE 1 
 

OFFICES 
 
 Section 1.   Registered Office. The registered office of the Corporation shall be in the City of Wilmington, 
County of New Castle, State of Delaware. 
 
 Section 2.   Other Offices. The Corporation may also have offices at such other places both within and 
without the State of Delaware as the Board of Directors may from time to time determine or the business of the 
Corporation may require. 
 
 Section 3.   Books. The books of the Corporation may be kept within or without the State of Delaware as the 
Board of Directors may from time to time determine or the business of the Corporation may require. 
 

ARTICLE II 
 

MEETINGS OF STOCKHOLDERS 
 
 Section 1.   Time and Place of Meetings. All meetings of stockholders shall be held at such place, either 
within or without the State of Delaware, on such date and at such time as may be determined from time to time by the 
Board of Directors (or the Chairman in the absence of a designation by the Board of Directors). 
 
 Section 2.   Annual Meetings. Annual meetings of stockholders, commencing with the year 1997, shall be 
held to elect one class of the Board of Directors and transact such other business as may properly be brought before 
the meeting. 
 
 Section 3.   Special Meetings. Special meetings of stockholders may be called by the Board of Directors or 
the Chairman of the Board of Directors, or upon the demand of the holders of the majority of the total voting power of 
all outstanding securities of the corporation then entitled to vote at such special meetings and may not be called in 
any other manner. Such request shall state the purpose or purposes of the proposed meeting. Notwithstanding the 
foregoing, whenever holders of one or more classes or series of Preferred Stock shall have the right, voting 
separately as a class or series, to elect directors, such holders may call, pursuant to the terms of the resolution or 
resolutions adopted by the Board of Directors pursuant to ARTICLE FOURTH of the certificate of incorporation, 
special meetings of holders of such Preferred Stock. 
 
 Section 4.   Notice of Meetings and Adjourned Meetings;  Waivers of Notice.  
 

(a) Whenever stockholders are required or permitted to take any action at a meeting, a written notice 
of the meeting shall be given which shall state the place, date and hour of the meeting, and, in the case of a 
special meeting, the purpose or purposes for which the meeting is called. Unless otherwise provided by the 
General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware as the same exists or may hereafter be amended 
(“Delaware Law”), such notice shall be given not less than 10 nor more than 60 days before the date of the 
meeting to each stockholder of record entitled to vote at such meeting.  Unless these bylaws otherwise 
require, when a meeting is adjourned to another time or place (whether or not a quorum is present), notice 
need not be given of the adjourned meeting if the time and place thereof are announced at the meeting at 
which the adjournment is taken. At the adjourned meeting, the Corporation may transact any business which 
might have been transacted at the original meeting. If the adjournment is for more than 30 days, or after the 
adjournment a new record date is fixed for the adjourned meeting, a notice of the adjourned meeting shall 
be given to each stockholder of record entitled to vote at the meeting. 
 
(b) A written waiver of any such notice signed by the person entitled thereto, whether before or after 
the time stated therein, shall be deemed equivalent to notice. Attendance of a person at a meeting shall 
constitute a waiver of notice of such meeting, except when the person attends the meeting for the express 
purpose of objecting, at the beginning of the meeting, to the transaction of any business because the 
meeting is not lawfully called or convened. Business transacted at any special meeting of stockholders shall 
be limited to the purposes stated in the notice. 
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 Section 5.   Quorum. Unless otherwise provided under the certificate of incorporation or these bylaws and 
subject to Delaware Law, the presence, in person or by proxy, of the holders of a majority of the outstanding capital 
stock of the Corporation entitled to vote at a meeting of stockholders shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of 
business. 
 
 Section 6.   Voting. 
 

(a) Unless otherwise provided in the certificate of incorporation and subject to Delaware Law, each 
stockholder shall be entitled to one vote for each outstanding share of capital stock of the Corporation or 
these bylaws, the affirmative vote of a majority of the shares of capital stock of the Corporation present, in 
person or by proxy, at a meeting of stockholders and entitled to vote on the subject matter shall be the act of 
the stockholders. 
 
(b) Each stockholder entitled to vote at a meeting of stockholders or to express consent or dissent to a 
corporate action in writing without a meeting may authorize another person or persons to act for him by 
proxy, but no such proxy shall be voted or acted upon after three years from its date, unless the proxy 
provides for a longer period. 

 
 Section 7.   Action by Consent. 
 

(a) Unless otherwise provided in the certificate of incorporation, any action required to be taken at any 
annual or special meeting of stockholders, or any action which may be taken at any annual or special 
meeting of stockholders, may be taken without a meeting, without prior notice and without a vote, if a 
consent or consents in writing, setting forth the action so taken, shall be signed by the holders of outstanding 
capital stock having not less than the minimum number of votes that would be necessary to authorize or 
take such action at a meeting at which all shares entitled to vote thereon were present and voted and shall 
be delivered to the Corporation by delivery to its registered office in Delaware, its principal place of business, 
or an officer or agent of the Corporation having custody of the book in which proceedings of meetings of 
stockholders are recorded. Delivery made to the Corporation’s registered office shall be by hand or by 
certified or registered mail, return receipt requested. Prompt notice of the taking of the corporate action 
without a meeting by less than unanimous written consent shall be given to those stockholders who have not 
consented in writing. 
 
(b) Every written consent shall bear the date of signature of each stockholder who signs the consent, 
and no written consent shall be effective to take the corporate action referred to therein unless, within 60 
days of the earliest dated consent delivered in the manner required by this Section and Delaware Law to the 
Corporation, written consents signed by a sufficient number of holders to take action are delivered to the 
Corporation by delivery to its registered office in Delaware, its principal place of business, or an officer or 
agent of the Corporation having custody of the book in which proceedings of meetings of stockholders are 
recorded. Delivery made to the Corporation’s registered office shall be by hand or by certified or registered 
mail, return receipt requested. 

 
 Section 8.   Organization. At each meeting of stockholders, the Chairman of the Board, if one shall have 
been elected, (or in his absence or if one shall not have been elected, the President) shall act as chairman of the 
meeting. The Secretary (or in his absence or inability to act, the person whom the chairman of the meeting shall 
appoint secretary of the meeting) shall act as secretary of the meeting and keep the minutes thereof. 
 
 Section 9.   Order of Business. The order of business at all meetings of stockholders shall be as determined 
by the chairman of the meeting. 
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ARTICLE III 
 

DIRECTORS 
 
 Section 1.   General Powers. Except as otherwise provided in Delaware Law or the certificate of 
incorporation, the business and affairs of the Corporation shall be managed by or under the direction of the Board of 
Directors. 
 
 Section 2.   Number, Election and Term of Office. The Board of Directors shall consist of not less than six 
nor more than nine directors, with the exact number of directors to be determined from time to time solely by 
resolution adopted by the affirmative vote of a majority of the entire Board of Directors. The directors shall be divided 
into three classes, designated Class I, Class II and Class III. Each class shall consist, as nearly as may be possible, 
of one-third of the total number of directors constituting the entire Board of Directors. Except as otherwise provided in 
the certificate of incorporation, each director shall serve for a term ending on the date of the third annual meeting of 
stockholders next following the annual meeting at which such director was elected. Notwithstanding the foregoing, 
each director shall hold office until such director’s successor shall have been duly elected and qualified or until such 
director’s earlier death, resignation or removal. Directors need not be stockholders. 
 
 Section 3.   Quorum and Manner of Acting. Unless the certificate of incorporation or these bylaws require a 
greater number, a majority of the total number of directors shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business, 
and the affirmative vote of a majority of the directors present at meeting at which a quorum is present shall be the act 
of the Board of Directors. When a meeting is adjourned to another time or place (whether or not a quorum is present), 
notice need not be given of the adjourned meeting if the time and place thereof are announced at the meeting at 
which the adjournment is taken. At the adjourned meeting, the Board of Directors may transact any business which 
might have been transacted at the original meeting. If a quorum shall not be present at any meeting of the Board of 
Directors, the directors present thereat may adjourn the meeting, from time to time, without notice other than 
announcement at the meeting, until a quorum shall be present. 
 
 Section 4.   Time and Place of Meetings. The Board of Directors shall hold its meetings at such place, either 
within or without the State of Delaware, and at such time as may be determined from time to time by the Board of 
Directors (or the Chairman in the absence of a determination by the Board of Directors). 
 
 Section 5.   Annual Meeting. The Board of Directors shall meet for the purpose of organization, the election 
of officers and the transaction of other business, as soon as practicable after each annual meeting of stockholders, 
on the same day and at the same place where such annual meeting shall be held. Notice of such meeting need not 
be given. In the event such annual meeting is not so held, the annual meeting of the Board of Directors may be held 
at such place either within or without the State of Delaware, on such date and at such time as shall be specified in a 
notice thereof given as hereinafter provided in Section 7 of this Article III or in a waiver of notice thereof signed by any 
director who chooses to waive the requirement of notice. 
 
 Section 6.   Regular Meetings. After the place and time of regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall 
have been determined and notice thereof shall have been one given to each member of the Board of Directors, 
regular meetings may be held without further notice being given. 
 
 Section 7.   Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be called by the Chairman of 
the Board or the President and shall be called by the Chairman of the Board, President or Secretary on the written 
request of three directors. Notice of special meetings of the Board of Directors shall be given to each director at least 
three days before the date of the meeting in such manner as is determined by the Board of Directors. 
 
 Section 8.   Committees. The Board of Directors may, by resolution passed by a majority of the whole Board, 
designate one or more committees, each committee to consist of one or more of the directors of the Corporation. The 
Board may designate one or more directors as alternate members of any committee, who may replace any absent or 
disqualified member at any meeting of the committee. Any such committee, to the extent provided in the resolution of 
the Board of Directors, shall have and may exercise all the powers and authority of the Board of Directors in the 
management of the business and affairs of the Corporation, and may authorize the seal of the Corporation to be 
affixed to all papers which may require it; but no such committee shall have the power or authority in reference to 
amending the certificate of incorporation, adopting an agreement of merger or consolidation, recommending to the 
stockholders the sale, lease or exchange of all or substantially all of the Corporation’s property and assets, 
recommending to the stockholders a dissolution of the Corporation or a revocation of a dissolution, or amending the 
bylaws of the Corporation; and unless the resolution of the Board of Directors or the certificate of incorporation 
expressly so provide, no such committee shall have the power or authority to declare a dividend or to authorize the 
issuance of stock. Each committee shall keep regular minutes of its meetings and report the same to the Board of 
Directors when required. 
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 Section 9.   Action by Consent. Unless otherwise restricted by the certificate of incorporation or these 
bylaws, any action required or permitted to be taken at any meeting of the Board of Directors or of any committee 
thereof may be taken without a meeting, if all members of the Board or committee, as the case may be, consent 
thereto in writing, and the writing or writings are filed with the minutes of proceedings of the Board or Committee. 
 
 Section 10.  Telephonic Meetings. Unless otherwise restricted by the certificate of incorporation or these 
bylaws, members of the Board of Directors, or any committee designated by the Board of Directors, may participate 
in a meeting of the Board of Directors, or such committee, as the case may be, by means of conference telephone or 
similar communications equipment by means of which all persons participating in the meeting can hear each other, 
and such participation in a meeting shall constitute presence in person at the meeting. 
 
 Section 11.  Resignation. Any director may resign at any time by giving written notice to the Board of 
Directors or to the Secretary of the Corporation. The resignation of any director shall take effect upon receipt of notice 
thereof or at such later time as shall be specified in such notice; and unless otherwise specified therein, the 
acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective. 
 
 Section 12.  Vacancies. Unless otherwise provided in the certificate of incorporation, vacancies on the Board 
of Directors resulting from death, resignation, removal or otherwise and newly created directorships resulting from 
any increase in the number of directors may be filled solely by a majority of the directors then in office (although less 
than a quorum) or by the sole remaining director. Each director elected to fill a vacancy of a former director shall hold 
office for the remaining term of the former director. Each director elected to fill a newly created directorship shall hold 
office for a term that coincides with the term of Class to which the director has been assigned. If there are no 
directors in office, then an election of directors may be held in accordance with Delaware Law. Unless otherwise 
provided in the certificate of incorporation, when one or more directors shall resign from the Board, effective at a 
future date, a majority of the directors then in office, including those who have so resigned, shall have the power to fill 
such vacancy or vacancies, the vote thereon to take effect when such resignation or resignations shall become 
effective, and each director so chosen shall hold office as provided in the filling of the other vacancies. 
   
 Section 13.  Removal. No director may be removed from office by the stockholders except for cause with the 
affirmative vote of the holders of not less than two-thirds of the total voting power of all outstanding securities of the 
Corporation then entitled to vote generally in the election of directors, voting together as a single class. 
 
 Section 14.  Compensation. Unless otherwise restricted by the certificate of incorporation or these bylaws, 
the Board of Directors shall have authority to fix the compensation of directors, including fees and reimbursement of 
expenses; provided that each non-employee director shall be entitled to (a) an annual fee of not less than $18,000, 
plus (b) for each Board meeting and each meeting of any committee of the Board attended by such director a fee of 
not less than: (i) $1,500 if the director serves as the chair of the Board or the committee of the Board or (ii) $1,000 if 
the director does not serve as the chair of the board or the committee of the Board. 
 
 Section 15.  Preferred Directors. Notwithstanding anything else contained herein, whenever the holders of 
one or more classes or series of preferred Stock shall have the right, voting separately as a class or series, to elect 
directors, the election, term of office, filling of vacancies, removal and other features of such directorships shall be 
governed by the terms of the resolutions applicable thereto adopted by the Board of Directors pursuant to the 
certificate of incorporation, and such directors so elected shall not be subject to the provisions of Sections 2, 12 and 
13 of this Article III unless otherwise provided therein. 
 
 Section 16.  Indemnification of Officers, Directors, Employees and Agents; Insurance. 
 

(a) (i)  Each person (and the heirs, executors or administrators of such person) who was or is party or 
is threatened to be made a party to, or is involved in any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or 
proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative, by reason of the fact that such person is 
or was a director or officer of the Corporation or is or was serving at the request of the Corporation as a 
director or officer of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise, shall be 
indemnified and held harmless by the Corporation to the fullest extent permitted by Delaware Law. The right 
to indemnification conferred in this Section 16(a)(i) shall also include the right to be paid by the Corporation 
the expenses incurred in connection with any such proceeding in advance of its final disposition to the fullest 
extent authorized by Delaware Law. The right to indemnification conferred in this Section 16(a)(i) shall be a 
contractual right. 
 
 (ii)  In addition, the Corporation may, by action of its Board of Directors, provide indemnification to 
such of the employees and agents of the Corporation to such extent and to such effect as the Board of 
Directors shall determine to be appropriate and authorized by Delaware Law. 
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(b) The Corporation shall have power to purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who 
is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the Corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the 
Corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust 
or other enterprise against any expense, liability or loss incurred by such person in any such capacity or 
arising out of his status as such, whether or not the Corporation would have the power to indemnify him 
against such liability under Delaware Law. 
 
(c) The rights and authority conferred in this Section 16 shall not be exclusive of any other right which 
any person may otherwise have or hereafter acquire. 

 
 

ARTICLE IV 
 

OFFICERS 
 
 Section 1.   Principal Officers. The principal officers of the Corporation shall be a President, one or more 
Vice Presidents, a Chief Financial Officer and a Secretary who shall have the duty, among other things, to record the 
proceedings of the meetings of stockholders and directors in a book kept for that purpose. The Corporation may also 
have such other principal officers, including one or more Controllers, as the Board may in its discretion appoint.  One 
person may hold the offices and perform the duties of any two or more of said offices, except that no one person shall 
hold the offices and perform the duties of President and Secretary. 
 
 Section 2.   Election, Term of Office and Remuneration. The principal officers of the Corporation shall be 
elected annually by the Board of Directors at the annual meeting thereof. Each such officer shall hold office until his 
successor is elected and qualified, or until his earlier death, resignation or removal. The remuneration of all officers of 
the Corporation shall be fixed by the Board of Directors. Any vacancy in any office shall be filled in such manner as 
the Board of Directors shall determine. 
 
 Section 3.   Subordinate Officers. In addition to the principal officers enumerated in Section 1 of this Article 
IV, the Corporation may have one or more Assistant Treasurers, Assistant Secretaries and Assistant Controllers and 
such other subordinate officers, agents and employees as the Board of Directors may deem necessary, each of 
whom shall hold office for such period as the Board of Directors may from time to time determine. The Board of 
Directors may delegate to any principal officer the power to appoint and to remove any such subordinate officers, 
agents or employees. 
 
 Section 4.   Removal. Except as otherwise permitted with respect to subordinate officers, any officer may be 
removed, with or without cause, at any time, by resolution adopted by the Board of Directors. 
 
 Section 5.   Resignations. Any officer may resign at any time by giving written notice to the Board of 
Directors (or to a principal officer if the Board of Directors has delegated to such principal officer the power to appoint 
and to remove such officer). 
 
 The resignation of any officer shall take effect upon receipt of notice thereof or at such later time as shall be 
specified in such notice; and unless otherwise specified therein, the acceptance of such resignation shall not be 
necessary to make it effective. 
 
 Section 6.   Powers and Duties. The officers of the Corporation shall have such powers and perform such 
duties incident to each of their respective offices and such other duties as may from time to time be conferred upon or 
assigned to them by the Board of Directors. 
 

ARTICLE V 
 

GENERAL PROVISIONS 
 
 Section 1.   Fixing the Record Date. 
 

(a) In order that the Corporation may determine the stockholders entitled to notice of or to vote at any 
meeting of stockholders or any adjournment thereof, the Board of Directors may fix a record date, which 
record date shall not precede the date upon which the resolution fixing the record date is adopted by the 
Board of Directors, and which record date shall not be more than 60 nor less than 10 days before the date of 
such meeting. If no record date is fixed by the Board of Directors, the record date for determining 
stockholders entitled to notice of or to vote at a meeting of stockholders shall be at the close of business on 
the day next preceding the day on which notice is given, or, if notice is waived, at the close of business on 
the day next preceding the day on which the meeting is held. A determination of stockholders of record 
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entitled to notice of or to vote at a meeting of stockholders shall apply to any adjournment of the meeting; 
provided that the Board of Directors may fix a new record date for the adjourned meeting. 
 
(b) In order that the Corporation may determine the stockholders entitled to consent to corporate action 
in writing without a meeting, the Board of Directors may fix a record date, which record date shall not 
precede the date upon which the resolution fixing the record date is adopted by the Board of Directors and 
shall not be more than 10 days after the date upon which the resolution fixing the record date is adopted by 
the Board of Directors. Any stockholder seeking to have the stockholders authorize or take corporate action 
by written consent shall, by written notice to the secretary, request the Board of Directors to fix a record 
date. The Board of Directors shall promptly, but in all events within 10 days after the date on which such a 
request is received, adopt a resolution fixing the record date. If no record date has been fixed by the Board 
of Directors within 10 days of the date on which such a request is received, the record date for determining 
stockholders entitled to consent to corporate action in writing without a meeting, when no prior action by the 
Board of Directors is required by applicable law, shall be the first date on which a signed written consent 
setting forth the action taken or proposed to be taken is delivered to the Corporation by delivery to its 
registered office in the State of Delaware, its principal place of business, or any officer or agent of the 
Corporation having custody of the book in which proceedings of meetings of stockholders are recorded. 
Delivery made to the Corporation’s registered office shall be by hand or by certified or registered mail, return 
receipt requested. If no record date has been fixed by the Board of Directors and prior action by the Board of 
Directors is required by applicable law, the record date for determining stockholders entitled to consent to 
corporate action in writing without a meeting shall be at the close of business on the day on which the Board 
of Directors adopts the resolution taking such prior action. 
 
(c) In order that the Corporation may determine the stockholders entitled to receive payment of any 
dividend or other distribution or allotment of any rights or the stockholders entitled to exercise any rights in 
respect of any change, conversion or exchange of stock, or for the purpose of any other lawful action, the 
Board of Directors may fix a record date, which record date shall not precede the date upon which the 
resolution fixing the record date is adopted, and which record date shall be not more than 60 days prior to 
such action. If no record date is fixed, the record date for determining stockholders for any such purpose 
shall be at the close of business on the day on which the Board of Directors adopts the resolution relating 
thereto. 

 
 Section 2.   Dividends. Subject to limitations contained in Delaware Law and the certificate of incorporation, 
the Board of Directors may declare and pay dividends upon the shares of capital stock of the Corporation, which 
dividends may be paid either in cash, in property or in shares of the capital stock of the Corporation. 
 
 Section 3.   Fiscal Year. The fiscal year of the Corporation shall commence on the Sunday following the 
Saturday nearest to January 31 and end on the Saturday nearest to January 31 of the following year. 
 
 Section 4.   Corporate Seal. The corporate seal shall have inscribed thereon the name of the Corporation, 
the year of its organization and words “Corporate Seal, Delaware”. The seal may be used by causing it or a facsimile 
thereof to be impressed, affixed or otherwise reproduced. 
 
 Section 5.   Voting of Stock Owned by the Corporation. The Board of Directors may authorize any person, 
on behalf of the Corporation, to attend, vote at and grant proxies to be used at any meeting of stockholders of any 
corporation (except this Corporation) in which the Corporation may hold stock. 
 
 Section 6.   Amendments. The Board of Directors shall have the power to adopt, amend or repeal these 
bylaws. 
 
 The stockholders may adopt, amend or repeal the Bylaws only with the affirmative vote of the holders of not 
less than two-thirds of the total voting power of all outstanding securities of the Corporation then entitled to vote 
generally in the election of directors, voting together as a single class. 
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Exhibit 23.1 
 
 

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 
 
 
The Board of Directors and Stockholders 
Hibbett Sporting Goods, Inc.: 
 
 
 We consent to the incorporation by reference in the registration statements (Nos. 333–21299, 333–21303, 
333–21305, 333–63094, 333–96755, 333-126316, 333-126313, and 333-126311) of Hibbett Sporting Goods, Inc. and 
subsidiaries of our reports dated April 10, 2006, with respect to (i) the consolidated balance sheets of Hibbett 
Sporting Goods, Inc. and subsidiaries as of January 28, 2006 and January 29, 2005, and the related consolidated 
statements of operations, stockholders’ investment, and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period 
ended January 28, 2006 and the related consolidated financial statement schedule; (ii) management’s assessment of 
the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting as of January 28, 2006; and (iii) the effectiveness of 
internal control over financial reporting as of January 28, 2006, which reports appear in the January 28, 2006, Annual 
Report on Form 10–K of Hibbett Sporting Goods, Inc and subsidiaries. 
 
 
       /s/ KPMG LLP 
 
Birmingham, Alabama 
April 10, 2006 
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Exhibit 31.1  
 

Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification of Chief Executive Officer 
 
I, Michael J. Newsome, certify that: 
 
1. I have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Hibbett Sporting Goods, Inc.; 
 
2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a 
material fact necessary to make the statement made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements 
were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report; 
 
3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly 
present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, 
and for, the periods presented in this report; 
 
4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls 
and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial 
reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have: 
 
 a. Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and 
procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, 
including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the 
period in which this report is being prepared; 
 
 b. Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial 
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of 
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles; 
 
 c. Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in 
this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the 
period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and 
 
 d. Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that 
occurred during the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to 
materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and 
 
5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal 
control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s Board of 
Directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions): 
 
 a. All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over 
financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, 
summarize and report financial information; and 
 
 b. Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a 
significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting. 
 
Date April 13, 2006  /s/ Michael J. Newsome 
  Michael J. Newsome 
 Chief Executive Officer and Chairman 
  of the Board (Principal Executive Officer) 
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Exhibit 31.2 
 

Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification of Chief Financial Officer 
 

I, Gary A. Smith, certify that: 
 
1. I have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Hibbett Sporting Goods, Inc.; 
 
2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a 
material fact necessary to make the statement made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were 
made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report; 
 
3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly 
present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and 
for, the periods presented in this report; 
 
4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls 
and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial 
reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have: 
 
 a. Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to 
be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its 
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which 
this report is being prepared; 
 
 b. Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial 
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial 
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles; 
 
 c. Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this 
report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period 
covered by this report based on such evaluation; and 
 
 d. Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred 
during the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the 
registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and 
 
5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control 
over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s Board of Directors (or 
persons performing the equivalent functions): 
 
 a. All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over 
financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize 
and report financial information; and 
 
 b. Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant 
role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting. 
 
Date April 13, 2006  /s/ Gary A. Smith 
  Gary A. Smith 
 Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 
  (Principal Financial Officer) 
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Exhibit 32.1 

 
 

Section 1350 Certification of Chief Executive Officer 
 

 In connection with the Annual Report on Form 10-K of Hibbett Sporting Goods, Inc. (the “Company”) for the 
fiscal year ended January 28, 2006, as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the 
“Report”), the undersigned officer certifies, to the best knowledge and belief of such officer, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 
Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that: 
 

 (i) The Annual Report on Form 10-K of the Company for the period ended January 28, 2006 
fully complies with the requirements of Section 13 (a) or Section 15 (d), as applicable, of the Securities Exchange Act 
of 1934; and 
 

 (ii) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the 
financial condition and results of operations of the Company. 

 
 
 

Date:  April 13, 2006  /s/ Michael J. Newsome 
  Michael J. Newsome 

Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of 
the Board (Principal Executive Officer) 
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Exhibit 32.2 

 
 

Section 1350 Certification of Chief Financial Officer 
 
 In connection with the Annual Report on Form 10-K of Hibbett Sporting Goods, Inc. (the “Company”) for the 
fiscal year ended January 28, 2006, as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the 
“Report”), the undersigned officer certifies, to the best knowledge and belief of such officer, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 
Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that: 
 

 (i) The Annual Report on Form 10-K of the Company for the period ended January 28, 2006 
fully complies with the requirements of Section 13 (a) or Section 15 (d), as applicable, of the Securities Exchange Act 
of 1934; and 
 

 (ii) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the 
financial condition and results of operations of the Company. 

 
 
 

Date:  April 13, 2006  /s/ Gary A. Smith 
  Gary A. Smith 

Vice President and Chief Financial Officer  
(Principal Financial Officer) 
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